Hamilton, Cheri ‘

From: _ Friend-Ellis, Myra

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Hamilton, Cheri

Subject: FW: Neighborhood Development Funding

From: Lucas Adams [mailto:ladams@BGCKYANA.ORG]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Friend-Ellis, Myra

Cc: Jennifer Helgeson

Subject: Neighborhood Development Funding

Myra,

Based on our conversation | wanted to send you notice that funding received through this NDF proposal will be split
three ways with each of the three Kentucky Clubs (Newburg, Parkland, Shawnee) receiving a third of the total funding.

Thank you so much for your assistance and please let me know how else I can be of assistance.

Lucas Adams

Director of Grants and Corporate Giving
Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana

3900 Crittenden Dr

Louisville, KY 40209

(t) 502 585-5437, ext. 207

(f) 502-585-1615
ladams@bgckyana.org

BSSiGirls
@: ClubWeek




NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

ApplicanUPrograngﬁL%A/fLM’ﬁ'&M j Z{m&wﬂw
Applicant Requested Amountf 17, 670, v
Appropriation Request Amount: B/ 4", 520 « £

Executive Summary of Request !
d% ) A&t goir . & j«e},w/awﬂwwu;‘l’zdf
A O it 7 o gt pemeci al o) ULl B e el NG .

z L gy

Is this program/project a fundraiser? "~ [dYes [JNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? , [JYes [J No
LDoes this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/

5 Q/,,W 28 Mern b Yumn - 7-17

District # rimary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
Effective May 2016




Applicant/Program:

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure : : .
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 jé&//%//n/ M $ §?; 532
District 3 ] $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 | $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
Distsict 10 : $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 : $
District 14 . )
District 15 $
2| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization

Program Name and Request Amount

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? |

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? .

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

?ﬁ 0 ORI

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

=1
I‘I
H
5

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

oo

Preparédby:’ ,/‘yfk\{,ﬁ,(, o : s Date: *’ZL/« 7» 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Boys & Girls Clubs, Inc. DBA Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 3900 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, KY 40209

Website: www.bgckyana.org

Applicant Contact:  |Lucas Adams Title: Dir. of Grants/Corporate Giving
Phone: 502-585-5437 Email: ladams@bgckyana.org
Financial Contact: Kelly Watson Title: Director of Finance

Phone: 502-585-5437 Email: kwatson@bgckyana.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Lucas Adams

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): (5020 E. Indian Trail, 317 N. 38th Street, 3200 Greenwood Avenue
Districts 1,2,5 Zip Code(s): 40211, 40212, 40218

Council District(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:General Operating Support- Shawnee, Parkland, Newburg Boys and Girls Clubs
Total Request: ($) 125,000 ] Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘$0

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[m] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

W RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

M Current year projected budget M |RS Form W9

W Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

M Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

43,500
15,000

Source; ; Louisville Ext. Agency Fund Amount: ($)
Amount (S)
Ahﬁouht: ($)
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [m] Yes I___] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ ] No

Source: » _ Louisville Ext. Agency Fund

Source:

Page 1 ,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

develop their full potential as productive, responsible and caring citizens.

Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana (BGCK) has been serving the local community since 1959. Affiliated with Boys
& Girls Clubs of America (BGCA), we are part of a nationwide movement of 4,100+ Club facilities serving nearly 4
million young people annually. For over 57 years, BGCK has been a leader in youth development during out-of-
school time hours. Every year, we provide thousands of kids ages 6 to 18 with a safe and fun place, positive adult
mentors, educational enhancement, guidance on healthy living and life-changing programs.

Research shows that what happens during the out-of-school hours can have a dramatic impact on reversing the most
negative trends facing our youth: school disengagement, academic failure, dropout rates, involvement in delinquency
and gangs, exposure to violence, substance abuse, and poor nutrition and physical fitness. By providing a quality out-
of-school time experience, BGCK seeks to expand the positive impact we have on our community’s youth by helping
them succeed academically, prepare for a career, demonstrate an understanding of the importance of community
service, and embrace healthy attitudes and behaviors.

Programming is focused on creating access and opportunity and helps foster essential youth outcomes of academic
success, character and leadership, and healthy lifestyles.

» Academic Success programs allow youth to practice and develop skills needed to succeed in school, pursue post-
secondary education, embrace reading and learning, and gain practical experience with technology. We expect our
members will graduate from high school on time, ready for a post-secondary education and a 21st-century career.

» Character and Leadership programs allow youth to practice planning and decision making, demonstrate leadership
skills, contribute to the Club and the community, and learn the skills needed to become responsible, caring citizens.

» Healthy Lifestyles programs develop young people’s capacity to engage in positive behaviors that nurture their own
well-being, promote proper nutrition and active lifestyles, and encourage positive self-image and self-respect.

Page 2 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Andy Mays (Board President) Jun 30, 2018
Matt Capozzoli (Board Vice President) Jun 30, 2018
John Rittichier (Board Treasurer) Aug 31, 2018
Marvin Hill (Board Secretary) Jun 30, 2018
Justin Brown Jun 30, 2019
Grover Cox Jun 30, 2017
Colleen Endres Jun 30, 2018
James Gordon Jun 30, 2018
Tammye Henderson Jun 30, 2017
Joe Hertzman Jun 30, 2017
Robin Jennings Jun 30, 2018
Todd Logsdon Jun 30, 2017
Graham Merryweather un 30, 2018
Mark Miller Jun 30,2018
Toshua Rose lun 30, 2018
Bill Rybak Jun 30,2018
Clint Smith, Sr. Jun 30, 2018

Describe the Board term limit policy:
BGCK board members serve two-year terms and are able to renew every two years.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Jennifer Helgeson 137,241
Katie Anderson 75,000
Kelly Watson 72,447

Page 3 4 7;72/* 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

YA~ I //,/’ —

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
We are seeking $25,000 in general operating support for the Newburg, Parkland, andShawnee Boys and Girls Clubs.

This funding will cover personnel costs through June 30, 2017. Each Club offers a wide variety of out-of-school time
programming for any child ages 6-18 years old under our three main outcomes for youth success; Academic Success,
Healthy Lifestyles, and Good Character and Leadership. During the school year the Clubs operate from 2:30pm until
8:00pm, offering dinner through the Dare to Care Kids Cafe and during the summer they operate a full day schedule
from 8:00am until 6:00pm, offering three meals.

Examples of programming:
Homework PowerHour - Certified teachers and Youth Development Workers assist all Club Members with homework
and provide access to Study Island and other learning software tools.

S.M.A.R.T. Girls-The S.M.A.R.T. Girls program is a health, fitness, prevention/education and self-esteem
enhancement program for girls ages 8 - 17. The program is designed to encourage healthy attitudes and lifestyles that
will enable early adolescent girls to develop to their full potential.

Passport to Manhood-The Passport to Manhood represents a targeted effort to engage boys from the ages of 11-14 in
discussions and activities that reinforce character, leadership and positive behavior. The program includes a service
project where boys learn the importance of giving back to the community

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding in the amount of $25,000 will be used to support personnel costs at our three Boys and Girls Clubs in

Kentucky. Personnel includes Unit and Program Directors, Athletic Coordinators, and Youth Development Workers.

Page 4 et
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[[] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v if selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 /’KL —
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s

process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Programs provided by BGCK offer many benefits to our Club members. Club staff facilitate programs with the
following measurable outcomes:

1. Increased Academic Success- in the summer of 2016, Club staff helped Club members achieve a 17% increase in
reading fluency from pre- to post-tests. Throughout the school year, Club teens participate in college prep courses
such as ACT prep and college tours.

2. Healthy Lifestyles- Through programming students increase weekly amount of time spent doing physical exercise
and are more likely to understand the importance of healthy eating habits.

3. Good Character and Leadership- Teen Club Members serve as Junior Staff and help with younger Club members.
Teens are also engaged in many service projects throughout school year.

BGCK uses Boys & Girls Clubs of America’s National Youth Outcomes Initiative (NYOI) to measure progress and
impact. NYOI is an annualized survey asking a series of questions of Club members that are aligned to
instrumentation used by the US Department of Education and the Centers for Disease Control. This enables BGCA to
compare Club youth outcomes to national and state averages. NYOI is one of the world’s largest private data sets on
kids and teens and is particularly valuable given our members represent vulnerable and hard to reach populations.
NYOI questions align to behaviors that lead to on-track to graduate indicators (attendance, behavior and course
performance) through self-reported data. NYOI data also allows Clubs to hone in on areas to make improvements and
adjustments to our strategies. In addition, pre- and post-program tests and surveys are administered to measure growth
and learning throughout every BGCK program offering.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
BGCK partners with other organizations in a variety of ways throughout the year. These partnerships enhance
activities and experiences for members. Two of our longstanding partners are Dare to Care Food Bank and Big
Brothers Big Sisters of Kentuckiana.

In partnership with Dare to Care, we are able to provide members a hot, nutritious meal 5 days a week. This is critical
given that 89% of our overall Club members are on the free or reduced lunch program at school.

We continue to partner with Big Brothers Big Sisters to match their Bigs with our Littles (Club members) in a site-
based program. This 1-on-1 mentoring relationship supports our efforts to increase members® academic success
through tutoring and homework help. The match provides yet another positive role model for our members.

In addition, we work with area employers for job shadowing, career speakers and training opportunities. We work
with local and regional colleges for tours, financial aid seminars, etc. Our staff work with area schools and teachers to
identify members in need of additional support and guidance as well as to ensure schools refer families to the Clubs.
Also, members work with community based organizations to identify, plan and execute community service projects.

s
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 25,000 1,125,803 1,150,803

B: Rent/Utilities 79,600 79,600
C: Office Supplies 1,500 1,500
D: Telephone 8,090 8,090

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts 6,300 6,300
H: Program Materials 314,502 314,502

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 25,000 1,535,795 1,560,795

2 % 98 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 143,305
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 1,392,490

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

1,535,795

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 %:’f : .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: ]y 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously dishursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

= = »
_ . R
1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation,
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

. . . 7 ] YN ~ ‘ .
Signature of Legal Signatory: \%/ C@’fé ) C,»,, » /(f}éu;/ Date: [Feb 16,2017
Legal Signatory: (please print): L ve as i AD A /(% < Title:  |Dir. of Grants/Corp Givipg
! L__{f
Phone: |502-585-5437 Extension: Email: [ladams@bgckyana.org

Page 10 /
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Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Date: February 26, 2007 Cincinnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
Ms. Lumpkins 31-08344

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS INC
1516 STORY AVE ) Customer Service Representative
LOUISVILLE KY 40206-1738 Toll Free Telephone Number::

‘ 877-829-5500

Fmﬁon Number:

Dear Siror quam:

This Is In response to your request of February 26, 2007, regarding your organization’s

tax~exempt status.

In August 1971 we Issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently

exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 YA)Vi) of the Internal Revenus Code.

Our records Indicate that contributions to your organization are deductible under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to recslve tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown In the heading of

this letter.

Sincerely,

o .t

Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1



Revenue

APPROVED

Budget
FYE 06/30/2017

Contributions

Metro United Way

in-Kind Donations (incl B/E and Dare to Care)
Individual Contributions
Contributions - Foundations
Contributions- Corporate
Christmas Party Contributions
Christmas Party Contrib - In-kind
One Campaign Pledged

Grants

State/Local

Grants - Corporate & Community Support
Grants - Foundations

Earned

Membership Dues

Rental income
Foundation/Endowment Income
Investment Income

KY Lead Agency

Fundraising

Golf Marathon

Golf Classic

Big Event

Breakfast Bash

Over The Edge
Total Revenue

Expenditures

Administration
Programs
Development/Fundraising

Total Expenditures

Net Income/Loss

674,000
327,509
12,500
60,000
80,000
14,000
14,000
375,000

325,000
432,500
360,000

42,250
7,000
2,500

500

75,000

40,000
105,000
215,000

45,000

45,000

3,251,759

352,034
2,435,807
460,409

3,248,249

3,510

10.8%
75.0%
14.2%



BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
OF KENTUCKIANA

Financial Statements

December 2016



Balance Sheet

As of 12/31/2016
Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana (BGC)
Assets
Current Assets
Cash 559,761.24
Money Market Account 248,031.41
Raffle Account-SYB 1,100.00
BB&T - CC Jeffersonville Club 37,422.31
Cash - Unemployment Reserve 14,826.91
PNC Money Market 251,674.10
Republic Bank Money Market 50,924.65
Piedge Receivable - Individuals 133,716.69
Grant Receivable 219,788.80
Employee Receivable 1,011.89
MUW Allocation Receivable 331,564.08
Other Receivable 10,850.06
Allowance for Doubtful Account -487.90
Discount Grants A/R -135.90
Discount Pledges A/R -871.78
Prepaid - Miscelianeous 22,225.69
Prepaid - Insurance 23,920.17
Prepaid Rent 3,000.00
Total Current Assets: 1,908,322.42
Fixed Assets
Furniture & Fixtures 75,373.51
Software &Technology 13,500.00
Accum Depr - Furn & Fixtures -47,930.11
Accum Depr-Technolog -3,718.00
Equipment 419,575.92
Accum Depr - Equipment -306,781.04
Vehicles 98,996.39
Accum Depr - Vehicles -76,689.74
Building - Shawnee 1,176,694.90
Building - Parkland 207,697.00
Building - Newburg 319,353.75
Accum Depr - Buildings -569,485.09
Leasehold Improvements 653,391.09
Lease Improvement -Parkland 2,027.50
Leasehold Improvemen 4,975.64
Leasehold Improvemen 5,936.80
Leasehold Improvemen 11,490.20
Accum Depr - LHI -185,944.65
Land - Parkland 19,500.00
Land - Newburg 35,000.00
Total Fixed Assets: 1,852,964.07
Total Assets: ___g,_w
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 34,722.07
Life Insurance W/H 163.50
AFLAC W/H 23.08
Flexible Spending 634.92
Legal Shield -1.67
Metro United Way W/H 380.23
Retirement W/H 507.46

Run Date: 2/6/2017 8:13:39AM
G/L Date: 2/6/2017

Page: 1
User Logon: kel



Balance Sheet
As of 12/31/2016

Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana (BGC)

Current Liabilities (Continued)

Mortgage Payable - Newburg 314,679.22
Current Portion Mortgage - Newburg 44,402.04
KY Alliance Holding Account 23,358.84
Accrued Payroll 71,360.38
Accrued PTO 43,045.00
Accrued BB&T Charges roll up 12,326.71
Accrued - Other 16,909.88
Deferred Revenue 10,442.40

Total Current Liabilities: 572,948.06

Total Liabilities: 572,948.06

Net Assets

Net Assets 1,505,267.41
Retained Earnings-Current Year -238,176.13
Net Assets 1,921,247.15

Total Net Assets: 3,188,338.43

Total Liabilities & Net Assets: 3,761,286.49

Run Date: 2/6/2017 8:13:39AM Page: 2

G/L. Date: 2/6/2017

User Logon: kel



Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2016

Diff in programs is for Big Event

$4,644 to be combined with RD going forward

Annual
Actual YTD Budget YTD Previous Year FY 16-17
FY 2017 FY 2017 Variance Year to Date Budget
Revenue
Metro United Way Allocation $0 $0 $0 $0 $655,000
Metro United Way $5,988 $9,500 ($3,512) $12,065 $19,000
Contributions - Individual $14,420 $20,250 ($5,830) $18,211 $26,500
Contributions - Corp & Community $45,196 $31,200 $13,996 $40,093 $80,000
Contributions - Foundations $30,514 $30,000 $514 $41,816 $60,000
Contributions - Endowment $50,000 $1,250 $48,750 $0 $2,500
One Campaign $258,271 $187,500 $70,771 $315,824 $375,000
Grants - Gov't - State/Local /Federal $46,772 $161,416 ($114,644) $107,437 $325,000
Grants - Corporate & Community $309,600 $216,250 $93,350 $86,250 $432,500
Grants - Foundations $364,590 $61,200 $303,390 $40,982 $360,000
Golf Marathon $200 $0 $200 $31,685 $40,000
Golf Classic $33,030 $105,000 ($71,970) $51,527 $105,000
Over the Edge $69,165 $45,000 $24,165 $0 $45,000
Breakfast Bash $33,350 $45,000 ($11,650) %0 $45,000
Big Event Revenue $10,000 $0 $10,000 $21,654 $215,000
BGCK Fun Run Event $96 $0 $96 $0 $0
Membership Dues $2,173 $4,225 ($2,053) $2,296 $42,251
Member Summer Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,270 $0
Rental Fees $600 $3,500 ($2,900) $1,200 $7,000
Concession Income $0 $0 $0 $200 $0
Miscellaneous Income $4,036 $250 $3,786 $1,223 $500
Contract Income $35,210 $37,500 ($2,290) $29,160 $75,000
Club Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
In-Kind Donations $171,288 $153,750 $17,538 $64,754 $341,509
Total Revenue $1,484,498 $1,112,791 $371,707 $870,645 $3,251,760
Expenditures
Administration $243,898 $175,890 $68,008 $161,128 $352,030
Programs $1,114,348 $1,064,983 $49,365 $1,065,187 $2,114,304
Development/Fundraising $192,706 $226,012 ($33,306) $206,249 $440,407
Suspense - credit cards $4 $0 $4 $268 $0
Suspense $271 $0 $271 $58 $0
In Kind Expense Offset $171,288 $167,750 $3,538 364,754 $341,509
KY Alliance - Net $158 $0 $158 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $1,722,674 $1,634,636 $88,039 $1,497,645 $3,248,250
Difference in Revenue & Expense ($238,176) ($521,845) $283,668 ($627,000) $3,510
Administration ($244,332) 14% 11%
Program: . 75% 75%
Development/Fundraising 11% 14%
Total Admin Expense $244,332



Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period Ended December 31, 2016

Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:

-$238,176.13

Depreciation & Amortization 89,154.00
(Gain) loss on disposal of capital assets
(Increase) decrease in current assets:
Total receivables 468,796.53
Prepaid expenses 21,717.54
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts Payable -33,309.82
Accrued Expenses -123,531.43
Other Assets 0.00
Other Liabilities 0.00
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 184,650.69
Investing Activities
Proceeds from the sale of equipment 0.00
Purchase of property and equipment -60,814.73
Additional Capital Contributed (Distributed)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities -60,814.73
Financing Activities
Proceeds from the Issuance of (Repayment of) long-term debt -22,884.12
Repayment of long-term debt 0.00
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities -22.884.12
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 100,951.84
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the period 1,062,788.78
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $1,163,740.62




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors

The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. and
The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc.
and The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation (not-for-profit organizations) which comprise the consolidated
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related consolidated statements of
activities,” functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the relatéd notes to the
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. and The Boys and Girls Clubs
Foundation as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The supplementary information on pages 21-23 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

0@"’“""“61 7)7%,7«%4«/ ¢ (Qe?‘%

Louisville, Kentucky
October 28, 2016




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets Whose Use Is Limited
By Board for future use:
Cash and cash equivalents
Unemployment reserve fund
Investments

By donors:
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Other receivables

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
$ 682,362 § 841,383
27,454 29,717
156,851 95,611
19,509 22,947
70,863 47,484
957,039 1,037,142
60,000 40,000
14,827 19,670
388,144 399,286
462,971 458,956
305,600 290,648
21,628 99,276
924,691 858,140
14,100 9,600
1,266,019 1,257,664
1,728,990 1,716,620
54,500 54,500
1,703,746 1,703,746
621,277 619,777
98,996 98,996
429,876 405,445
74,303 64,668
2,982,698 2,947,132
1,101,395 926,742
1,881,303 2,020,390
$ 4,567,332 $ 4,774,152




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturity of note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Debt
Note payable, less current maturity

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated

Designated-unemployment reserve
Designated-endowment

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2016 2015

$ 46283 $ 44,402
69,388 23,271
290,877 148,305
10,442 6,894
416,990 222,872
335,683 381,967
752,673 604,839
2,085,669 2,452.693
14,827 19,670
448,144 439236
462,971 458 956
2,548,640 2,911,649
1,266,019 1,257,664
3,814,659 4,169,313
$ 4,567,332 § 4,774,152




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:

Metro United Way grant

Other grants

Contributions

Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $43,268 and $41,912 for 2016 and
2015, respectively)

Total public support

Revenues and gains:
Membership dues
Investment income
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments
Other income
Total revenues and gains

Net assets released from restrictions
Total public support, revenues and gains

Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Net (decrease) increase in total net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2016
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 17,369 $ 663,128 3 680,497
586,451 456,563 1,043,014
1,047,539 42,842 1,090,381
273,172 46,558 319,730
1,924,531 1,209,091 3,133,622
17,016 17,016
15,920 28 15,948
(20,165) (20,165)
1,551 1,551
14,322 28 14,350
1,200,764 (1,200,764)
3,139,617 8,355 3,147,972
2,638,870 2,638,870
432,332 432,332
431,424 431,424
3,502,626 3,502,626
(363,009) 8,355 (354,654)
2,911,649 1,257,664 4,169,313
$ 2,548,640 $ 1,266,019 $ 3,814,659




2015

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 7,588 $ 681,230 $ 688,818
454,720 345,532 800,252
882,349 33,920 916,269
283,236 32,506 315,742
1,627,893 1,093,188 2,721,081
21,970 21,970
18,530 46 18,576
(5,722) (5,722)
3,306 3,306
38,084 46 38,130
1,390,235 (1,390,235)
3,056,212 (297,001) 2,759,211
2,586,585 2,586,585
391,286 391,286
432,572 432,572
3,410,443 3,410,443
(354,231) (297,001) (651,232)
3,265,880 1,554,665 4,820,545
$ 2,911,649 $ 1,257,664 $ 4,169,313




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

Salaries
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Contract services
Program expenses and supplies
Telephone and technology
Postage and shipping
Training '
Rent
Utilities
Insurance
- Repair and maintenancé expense
-Board expense
Vehicle expense
Dues, fees, and subscriptions
sMarketing
Special events
Service charges
Depreciation
 Bad debt expense
Interest expense
Miscellaneous expense

Total

2016
Program Management
Services and General Fund-Raising Total
$ 1255823 $§ 241,282 § 266,670 $ 1,763,775
92,365 19,449 19,339 131,153
96,825 16,039 19,382 132,246
11,545 45,986 2,059 59,590
29,340 29,340
539,495 8,934 6,065 554,494
41,502 31,459 18,456 91,417
124 1,883 3,983 5,990
14,678 4,502 741 19,921
129,509 15,840 20,160 165,509
97,357 4,709 5,994 108,060
50,619 6,421 1,238 58,278
52,819 1,201 468 54,488
4,578 4,578
8,262 1,143 953 10,358
20,545 844 130 21,519
9,407 6,002 15,409
' 50,849 50,849
469 4,974 4,071 9,514
168,631 2,555 3,467 174,653
200 200
16,477 16,477
3,078 20,333 1,397 24,808
$ 2638870 § 432332 § 431,424 § 3,502,626

- See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2015

Program Management

Services and General Fund-Raising Total
$ 1,164,606 $ 225554 $ 278,282 $ 1,668,442
87,729 16,653 20,977 125,359
98,684 19,184 24,266 142,134
11,336 30,465 1,249 43,050
40,204 40,204
611,573 10,274 7,153 629,000
19,251 27,828 15,214 62,293
82 1,686 2,569 4,337
7,965 13,213 2,190 23,368
129,509 14,795 18,830 163,134
111,519 3,386 4,295 119,200
42,959 4,692 1,150 48,801
48,497 3,140 1,005 52,642
4,510 4,510
15,490 683 349 16,522
20,390 834 109 21,333
350 13,638 13,988
36,467 36,467
158 7,274 ) 7,432
153,421 2,861 3,094 159,376
18,194 18,194
4,668 4,254 1,735 10,657
$ 2,586,585 § 391,286 $ 432,572 § 3,410,443




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from grants $ 1,590,732  $ 1,750,960
Cash received from contributions and other sources 1,090,161 952,446
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (2,728,157) (2,777,160)
Interest received 1,042 1,198
Interest paid (16,477) (18,194)
Net cash used in operating activities (62,699) (90,750)
Cash Flows from Investing A ctivities \
Expenditures for property and equipment (23,431) (156,449)
(Increase) decrease in assets whose use is limited (39,894) 164,654
Proceeds from sales of investments 25,894 158,414
Purchases of investments (14,488) (169,860)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 100
Net cash used in investing activities (51,919) (3,14
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayments on note payable (44,403) (42,686)
Net cash used in financing activities (44,403) (42,686)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (159,021) (136,577)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 841,383 977,960
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year § 682362 § 841,383

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net decrease in total net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Net investment income reinvested
Net realized and unrealized losses
Estimated pledges uncolléctible
Change in discount on pledges and grants
Donated equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total adjustments

Net cash used in operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activities

Purchases of equipment in accounts payable

2016

2015

$ (354,654) $ (651,232)

174,653 159,376
(100)
(10,644) (12,846)
20,165 5,722
© 200
(1,216) (5,662)
(2,500) (2,100)
(47,926) 361,861
(23,379) 3,903
36,482 (17,325)
142,572 64,006
3,548 3,647
291,955 560,482
$ (62,699 $  (90,750)

$

9,635




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of operations:

The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization which operates five
Boys and Girls Clubs in Louisville, Kentucky, and New Albany and Jeffersonville,
Indiana. The Organization provides a wide range of services to the public, focusing
on the needs of the youth of the area it serves.

Metro United Way funds and private donations account for the majority of the
Organization's funding.

The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation was established as an operating endowment to
assist The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organizations is presented to
assist in understanding the Organizations' financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organizations' management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of
the financial statements.

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of The Boys and
Girls Clubs, Inc. and The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation. Majority common
membership of each Organization's Board requires consolidation. All
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of presentation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Organizations have
been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The Organizations are required
to report information regarding their financial position and activities according to
the three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organizations consider only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Pledges and grants receivables:

The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated uncollectible poition
of receivables. Management's estimate is based on historical experience and its
evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are considered
uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the contractual terms.
It is the Organizations' policy to charge off uncollectible receivables when
management determines they will not be collected.

Assets whose use is limited:

Assets set aside by the Board for future use and assets limited as to use by donors
are classified as assets whose use is limited.

Investments and market risk:

Investments are valued at fair market value. Those investments that the Board of
Directors have designated for future use are classified under assets whose use is
limited on the statement of financial position.

The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation has significant investments in equity
securities held by an investment manager engaged by the Organization and are,
therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are made by the
investment manager and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-
year basis, management believes the investment pohcy is prudent for the long-
term welfare of the Organization.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation if donated. The Organizations' policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess of $1,000. Upon the disposition of tangible assets, a gain or
loss is recorded on the statement of activities and the respective asset cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the statement of financial position.

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 5-40 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 3-7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 years

Compensated absences:

Employees of the Organizations are entitled to paid leave (including vacation,
holiday, and sick time) depending on job classification, length of service, and
other factors. It is impractical to estimate the amount of compensation for future
sick time and, accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying
financial statements. The Organizations' policy is to recognize the costs of
absences related to sick time when actually paid to employees.

Contributions:

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. Contributions
that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets
if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized.
When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as

net assets released from restrictions. ‘




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased otherwise, before they are recorded.
Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets
are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit
donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organizations report expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

The use of Shawnee Club's land and the Jeffersonville and New Albany Clubs'
facilities were donated. The donation was reported at its fair market value and
included in the financial statements as contribution revenue and corresponding
rent expense of $129,509 and $138,509 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

A summary of in-kind donations for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 is as
follows: ‘ “

2016 2015
Rent $129,509 $138,509
Equipment 2,500 2,100
Services 5,981 17,657
Program supplies 330.978 286,736

$468.968 $445.002

Income taxes:

The Organizations are exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as not-
for-profit organizations as described under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Organizations file informational tax returns as required by
federal and state regulations. However, income from certain activities not directly
related to the Organizations' tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as
unrelated business income.

As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organizations did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended.
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Note 2.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition for years beginning after December 15, 2019 and for No.
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities: Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities effective for years beginning after December 15, 2017. The
Company is evaluating the impact the adoption of these standards will have on
future financial position and results of operations.

Reclassifications:
Certain functional expense amounts for 2015 have been reclassified to conform to
the 2016 financial statement presentation with no effect on net assets or changes in
net assets.
Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 28, 2016, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.
Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give from various individuals

and organizations to fund an operating campaign. The balance of pledges receivable
as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
Receivable in less than one year $40,442 $106,705
Receivable in one to five years 10,000 25.000
Total gross pledges receivable 50,442 131,705
Less discount on pledges receivable (872) (2,224)
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (488) (488)
Total net pledges receivable $49.082 $128.993

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 4% for 2016 and 2015.

11




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Of the total gross pledges receivable of $50,442 as of June 30, 2016, certain
organizations and individuals account for approximately 69% of the total balance as

follows:
Donor #1 $15,000
Donor #2 10,000
Donor #3 5,000
Donor #4 5,000
$35.000

Note 3. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of the following as of June 30, 2016 and 2015:

2016 2015
21st Century Community Learning Centers $ 42,736 $66,863
WHAS Crusade for Children 4,533 8,869
Cralle Foundation 7,000
OJP - Youth Mentoring Program 29,967 5,188
The Jason Project 3,205
Wellpoint ' 2,000
PGA Sports Academy 1,000
The Episcopal Diocese of Indianapolis 650 500
Kentucky and Indiana Alliance of Boys & Girls

Clubs, Inc. 20,340 468
Associates in Counseling 428
Regal Entertainment 90
Old Navy 5,000
The C.E. and S. Foundation 50,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 3.625

156,851 95,611
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Temporarily restricted:
Metro United Way 663,128 681,230
Altria More Members, More Often (MMMO) 40,000 65,000
Humana Foundation 50,000 50,000
Taco Bell 12,500 40,500
Anthem Foundation Sports 10,000 10,000
Regal Entertainment 7,410
PGA Sports Academy 3,000 2,000
Major League Baseball 2,000
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 58,500
Benn Family Fund (CFL) 2,449
Buffalo Wild Wings 26,000
Lift a Life 50,000
Slow Food Bluegrass 2,500
Grover Cox 1,500
Toyota 5,250
Total gross temporarily restricted 924,827 858,140
Total grants receivable $1,081,678 $953,751
Receivable in less than one year $1,080,678 $ 953,751
Receivable in one to five years 1,000
1,081,678 953,751
Less discount on grants receivable (136)
Total grants receivable 31,081,542 $ 953,751

' ’Note 4. Investment — Unemployment Reserve

The Organizations participate in a self-insured unemployment trust. Quarterly
deposits are made to a reserve account, and unemployment claims are paid from the
trust as they arise. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Organizations had a reserve
balance of $14,827 and $19,670, respectively, on deposit with the trustee. Quarterly
withdrawals are made from this reserve account by the trustee and placed in the
unemployment trust. Substantially all of the unemployment reserve account at June
30, 2016 and 2015 is invested in level 1 investments. The Organizations recorded
investment (losses) gains on this trust of $(148) and $575 during the years ended June
30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5. Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organizations
have the ability to access.

Level2-  Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other
than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means. If the asset or

- liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level3- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and
significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

There have been no changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2016 and 2015.
Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at

fair value.

Money market and mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the
active market on which the individual securities are traded.

The preceding method described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore,

- although the Organizations believe its valuation method is appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Boys and Girls Clubs Foundation maintains a trust account at Stock Yards Trust
Company containing funds which were contributed to the Organizations and funds
designated by the Board for operating expenses and capital expenditures.

The cost and fair market value of the trust account assets and other investment
accounts as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 are summarized below:

2016
Unrealized
Market Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Measured on a recurring basis:
Level 1 investments:
Money market fund $ 10,339 $ 10,339
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 224,755 235,443 $10,688
Fixed income funds 145.997 142,362 (3.635)
$381.001 $7.053
2015
Unrealized
Market Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Measured on a recurring basis:
Level 1 investments:
Money market fund $ 9,345 $ 9,345
Mutual funds:
Equity funds 210,803 238,396 $27,593
Fixed income funds 155.806 151.545 (4.261)
$375.954 $23.332

The Organizations received gifts in kind of equipment in the amount of $2,500 and
$2,100 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. These level 3 assets
have been valued at fair value, on a non-recurring basis, as provided by the donor.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Endowment Funds

The Organizations' endowment fund consists of unrestricted net assets as a general
endowment fund to support the mission of the Organizations. Since that amount
resulted from an internal designation and is not donor-restricted, it is classified and
reported as unrestricted net assets.

The endowment fund consisted of $388,144 and $399,286 of investments held in a
brokerage account as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and $60,000 and
$40,000 of cash for future scholarships to members as of June 30, 2016 and 2015
respectively.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015
Board-designated unrestricted: ‘
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $439,286 $435,219
Contribution 20,000
Transfer to operations (6,031) (6,621)
Investment return:
Interest and dividends 14,906 17,378
Realized and unrealized losses (20.017) (6.690)

Endowment net assets, end of year $448,144 $439,286

Return objectives, risk parameters and strategies:

The Organizations have adopted an investment objective to apply a strategic
approach to asset management based on the fundamental economic and market
environments. The security and protection of the principal balance is of great
importance. Assets are to be invested according to the investment policy, which
provides optimum return on investment, while minimizing the deterioration in the
market value of the account. The Organizations maintain target asset allocations of
60% equities and 40% fixed income securities.

The Board of Directors has the responsibility for development of the investment
objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers, and the regular
monitoring of the managers' performance to help assure the effectiveness of the
objectives and to initiate modification or changes, as needed. f ‘
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Note 7.

Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Spending policy:

The Trustees shall annually distribute 50% of the net income of the Foundation
attributable to unrestricted donations for the benefit of one or more Boys and Girls
Clubs owned or operated by The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. for general operating
expenses. The Trustees, in their discretion, may distribute all or any part of the
remaining annual net income to or for the benefit of one or more Boys and Girls
Clubs owned or operated by The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. Any net income not so
distributed shall be accumulated and added to principal. The Trustees may, in their
discretion, distribute from time to time, all or a portion of such accumulated net
income solely for capital improvements, major structural repairs, or expansion of
one or more Boys and Girls Clubs owned or operated by The Boys and Girls Clubs,
Inc. The Trustees may distribute such portions of the principal of the Foundation
only for capital improvement, major structural repairs, or expansion of the facilities
of one or more Boys and Girls Clubs owned or operated by The Boys and Girls
Clubs, Inc. In determining the amounts of principal to be disbursed, the Trustees
shall take into consideration any other income or other sources of revenue that the
particular Boys and Girls Club may have. The Trustees may consult with the Board
of Directors of The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. in determining the allocation of
income and principal disbursed to the various Boys and Girls Clubs owned or
operated by The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc. Net income is the excess of earnings on
principal over propetly chargeable expenses for the period. Net income shall not
include the proceeds from the sale or disposition of investment property.

Line of Credit

The Organization had a line of credit with Stock Yards Bank which expired during the
year ended June 30, 2015. On August 21, 2015, the Organization reinstated the line of
credit with Stock Yards Bank with a borrowing limit of $250,000, with no balance
outstanding at June 30, 2016. The interest rate is based on the bank's prime rate but no
less than 3.25%. The line matured on August 21, 2016 and was subsequently extended
to mature on August 21, 2017 and is secured by all investments of The Boys and Girls
Clubs Foundation.

Note Payable

The Organization has a note payable to Republic Bank & Trust Company at June 30,
2016, with an outstanding balance of $381,966, payable in monthly installments of
$5,073, including interest at a fixed interest rate of 3.99%, through September 2023.
The note is secured by property at the Newburg Club with a net book value of
$329,071 as of June 30, 2016. Total interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2016
and 2015 was $16,477 and $18,194, respectively.
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Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future principal maturities on the note payable as of June 30, 2016 are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2017 $ 46,283
2018 48,186
2019 50,172
2020 52,217
2021 54,391
Thereafter 130,719
$381,966
Designated Net Assets

The Unemployment Reserve is designated to pay future unemployment claims (Note 4).

The Endowment is designated by the Board of Directors for future use (Note 6).

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2016 and
2015, were as follows:

18

Balance Grants/ Balance

Purpose 6/30/15 Donations Released 6/30/16
Metro United Way $ 681,230 $ 663,128 $ (681,230) $ 663,128
Capital and operating activities 11,772 50,183 (7/489) 54,466
Individual pledge commitment

for subsequent periods 90,000 7,500 (75,000) 22,500
Arts program 270 15,000 270) 15,000
Special event for subsequent periods 44,006 46,558 (39,006) 51,558
Building improvements 9,282 20,000 (9,282) 20,000
Sports equipment/uniforms 64,000 88,000 (30,823) 121,177
Educational programming 207,035 305,000 (248,073) 263,962
More Members, More Often 125,158 (85,002) 40,156
More Teens More Often 7,500 (1,417) 6,083
Regal Entertainment 7,411 (7,411)
Membership dues ] 5,000 5,250 (5,225) 5,025
Youth Program Quality Incentive 10,500 (10,500)
Scholarship 2,000 1.000 (36) 2.964

$1.257.664  $1209119  $(1.200.764)




Note 11.

Note 12.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Purpose

Metro United Way

Capital and operating activities

Individual pledge commitment
for subsequent periods

SMART Girls -

Arts program

Special event for subsequent periods

Building improvements

Sports equipment/uniforms

General programming

Educational programming

More Members, More Often

UPS Road Code

Regal Entertainment

Technology

Volunteer projects

Membership dues

Youth Program Quality Incentive

Scholarship

Concentration of Revenues

Balance

Grants/ Balance
6/30/14 onation Released 6/30/15
$ 715,682 $ 681,230 $ (715,682) $ 681,230
179,589 4,942 (172,759) 11,772
100,000 20,000 (30,000) 90,000
3,000 (3,000)
850 (580) 270
49,953 32,506 (38,453) 44,006
18,100 17,231 (26,049) 9,282
44,578 64,000 (44,578) 64,000
1,205 (1,205)
135,861 249,475 (178,301) 207,035
213,746 (88,588) 125,158
13,450 (13,450)
7,500 (89) 7,411
71,752 (71,752)
749 (749)
5,000 5,000 (5,000) 5,000
) 10,500 10,500
2.000 2.000

Approximately 21% and 25% of revenues for of the years ended June 30, 2016, and
2015, respectively, were from Metro United Way. Changes in the future allocation of
grant funding at this agency could have a significant impact on the Organizations'

operations.

Retirement Plan

The Organizations sponsor an employee-only contributory 403(b) plan and an
employer-only contributory 401(a) plan. The 401(a) Money Purchase Defined
Contribution Plan covers all employees who meet certain eligibility requirements as to
age and length of service. The Organizations contribute 5% of the annual salary of
each eligible employee who participates in the plan. Retirement plan expense was
$48,590 and $41,677 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015.
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Note 13.

Note 14.

Note 15.

Note 16.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lease Commitments

In September 2014 the Organizations entered into a ten year operating lease to occupy
space for administrative offices. The space was occupied by the Organizations on
October 1, 2014 and the base rent began on January 1, 2015 and is set at $3,000 per
month. The organizations have one option to extend the term of the lease for an
additional five year period. The future minimum rental commitments for years ending
June 30, are as follows:

2017 $ 36,000
2018 36,000
2019 36,000
2020 36,000
2021 36,000
Thereafter 117,000

$297,000

The Organizations' total rent expense exclusive of in-kind donations was $36,000 and
$26,162 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Concentration of Cash

The Organizations maintain cash balances at several financial institutions in Kentucky.
Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000. At June 30, 2016, the Organizations' uninsured cash balances
were $455,471.

Long-Term Property Lease

Land owned by the Louisville Jefferson County Parks Department, where The Boys
and Girls Clubs, Inc. Shawnee Club building is located, is being leased at a rate of $1
per year through December 31, 2019. The lease has four options to renew at five years
each. The difference between the amount paid and the fair market value of this lease
of $15,600 is recorded both as a contribution and program service expense on the
statement of activities.

Contingencies

The Organizations are subject to a legal action arising in the ordinary course of its
activities. In the opinion of management and based on consultations with legal
counsel, the Organizations do not believe this action will materially affect its
activities or financial position.
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THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable

Grants receivable

Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets Whose Use Is Limited

By Board for future use:
Cash and cash equivalents
Unemployment reserve fund
Investments

By donors:
Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Other receivables

Property and Equipment
Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements
Vehicles

Equipment

Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

June 30, 2016

The Boys The Boys and
and Girls Girls Clubs

Clubs, Inc. Foundation Consolidated
$ 682,362 $ 682,362
27,454 27,454
156,851 156,851
19,509 19,509
70,863 70,863
957,039 957,039
60,000 60,000
14,827 14,827
$ 388,144 388,144
74,827 388,144 462,971
305,600 305,600
21,628 21,628
924,691 924,691
14,100 14,100
1,266,019 1,266,019
1,340,846 388,144 1,728,990
54,500 54,500
1,703,746 1,703,746
621,277 621,277
08,996 98,996
429,876 429,876
74,303 74,303
2,982,698 2,982,698
1,101,395 1,101,395
1,881,303 1,881,303
$ 4,179,188 $ 388,144 $ 4,567,332
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Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Current maturity of note payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilitiés

Long-Term Debt
Note payable, less current maturity

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Undesignated

Designated-unemployment reserve
Designated-endowment

Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

The Boys The Boys and
and Girls Girls Clubs

Clubs, Inc. Foundation Consolidated
$ 46,283 $ 46,283
69,388 69,388
290,877 290,877
___lo442 1044
416,990 416,990
335,683 335,683
752,673 752,673
2,085,669 2,085,669
14,827 14,827
60,000 3 388,144 448,144
74,827 388,144 462,971
2,160,496 388,144 2,548,640
1,266,019 1,266,019
3,426,515 388,144 3,814,659
$ 4,179,188 3 388,144 $ 4,567,332




THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. AND
THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2016
The Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc.
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:
Metro United Way grant 3 17369 $§ 663,128 $ 680,497
Other grants 586,451 456,563 1,043,014
Contributions 1,049,308 42,842 1,092,150
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits
to donors of $43,268) 273,172 46,558 319,730
Total public support 1,926,300 1,209,091 3,135,391
Revenues and gains:
Membership dues 17,016 17,016
Investment income 1,014 28 1,042
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments (148) (148)
Other income 1,551 1,551
Total revenues and gains 19,433 28 19,461
Net assets released from restrictions 1,200,764 (1,200,764)
Total public support, revenues and gains 3,146,497 8,355 3,154,852
Expenses
Program services 2,638,870 2,638,870
Management and general 428,070 428,070
Fund-raising 431,424 431,424
Total expenses 3,498,364 3,498,364
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets (351,867) 8,355 (343,512)
Net assets, beginning of year 2,512,363 1,257,664 3,770,027

Net assets, end of year
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The Boys and

Girls Clubs
Foundation Consolidated
Temporarily
Unrestricted Unrestricted Restricted Eliminations Total
3 17,369 $ 663,128 $ 680,497
586,451 456,563 1,043,014
1,049,308 42,842 $ (1,769) 1,090,381
273,172 46,558 319,730
1,926,300 1,209,091 (1,769) 3,133,622
17,016 17,016
$ 14,906 15,920 28 15,948
(20,017) (20,165) (20,165)
1,551 1,551
(511D 14,322 28 14,350
1,200,764 (1,200,764)
(5111) 3,141,386 8,355 (1,769) 3,147,972
2,638,870 2,638,870
6,031 434,101 (1,769) 432,332
431,424 431,424
6,031 3,504,395 (1,769 3,502,626
(11,142) {363,009) 8,355 (354,654)
399,286 2,911,649 1,257,664 4,169,313
| $ 388,144 $ 2,548,640 $ 1,266,019 $ $ 3,814,659




Salaries

Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Professional fees

Contract services

Program expense and supplies
Telephone and technology
Postage and shipping
Training

Rent

Utilities

Insurance

Repair and maintenance expense
Vehicle expense

Dues, fees, and subscriptions
Marketing

Service charges

Depreciation

Interest expense
Miscellaneous expense

Total

THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF PROGRAM SERVICES EXPENSES
BY CLUB LOCATION
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016

New Albany Shawnee Jeffersonville Newburg Parkland Total
$ 185844 $ 353454 § 227405 $ 241416 $ 247,704 $ 1,255,823
13,527 26,649 16,002 18,132 18,055 92,365
13,618 23,970 16,441 22,515 20,281 96,825
2,259 2,518 2,165 2,321 2,282 11,545
12,427 10,921 5,992 29,340
67,619 128,883 114,290 103,726 124,977 539,495
5,782 9,180 6,323 9,936 10,281 41,502
89 31 2 2 124
2210 2,565 3,880 3,468 2,555 14,678
72,000 15,600 41,909 129,509
15,036 23,548 15,889 23,427 19,457 97,357
10,123 10,124 10,124 10,124 10,124 50,619
8,388 12,082 7,481 9,069 15,799 52,819
919 2,705 1,248 1,823 1,567 8,262
2,351 5,148 2,750 5,148 5,148 20,545
56 2,304 2,304 2,304 2,439 9,407
93 94 94 94 94 469
16,015 58,614 16,933 51,606 25,463 168,631
16,477 16,477
515 406 517 794 846 3,078
$ 428,782 $ 677,933 $ 496,707 $ 522,382 $ 513,066 $ 2,638,870
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2015

New Albany Shawnee Jeffersonville Newburg Parkland Total
$ 167,474 $ 318404 § 190,254 $ 243,427 $ 245,047 $ 1,164,606
12,559 24,012 14,403 17,966 18,789 87,729
16,211 18,717 15,938 22,013 25,805 98,684
2,157 2,324 2,157 2,431 2,267 11,336
11,347 9,735 16,122 40,204
93,104 124,765 134,568 121,772 137,364 611,573
3,520 4,729 4,014 3,580 3,408 19,251
14 68 82
945 3,419 953 1,137 1,511 7,965
72,000 15;600 41,909 129,509
15,561 26,234 24,099 21,763 23,862 111,519
8,591 8,592 8,592 8,592 8,592 42,959
9,851 9,676 8,928 8,048 11,994 48,497
2,017 2,800 6,991 1,585 2,097 15,490
3,293 4,801 2,694 4,801 4,801 20,390
87 87 88 88 350
46 27 41 44 158
13,288 55,101 15,572 44,875 24,585 153,421
18,194 18,194
1,094 469 1,085 1,091 929 4,668

$ 433,026 $ 619,776 § 482074 $ 521404 $ 530305 § 2,586,585
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Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State

Certificate

1, Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing has been carefully
compared by me with the original thereof, now in my official custody as
Secretary of State and remaining on file in my office, and found to be a true -

and correct copy of
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
EAST END BOYS CLUB, INC. FILED DECEMBER 3, 1959;

AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES CHANGING NAME TO THE BOYS AND
GIRLS CLUBS, INC. FILED OCTOBER 21, 1985.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 31st day of May, 2012.

fz2k)

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
dwilliams /0015062 - Certificate ID: 126328




Office of Secretary @f State

THELMA L. STOVALL, SECRETARY

DOMESTIC CORPORATION DEPARTMENT
'NON-STOCK CORPORATION

I THELMA L. STOVALL, Secretary of the State of Keﬂtucé)g
hereby centify that Anticles of Incorporation of the

ZAST END KOYS CLUB; ING. 110. Escbus
bas this day been filed in my office. ’

1r appearing  from said Amclas of Incorporation: that the  said

rationt has no capital stock and no private pecumiary profit i

to be derived therefrom, the said Corporation is not requiced by

law 10 pay a tax on oganiation; and it funthur appearing thar

the aforessid  Corporation has complied with all the requirements

of the law, this certificate &5 fwued as evidence of the fact that the
said Cotporation &5 now authorized and enpovered 1o do busitiess
it this State under its chavter, subject to the resttictions tmposed

by the satutzs of Kentucky.
Giwen undes my hand as Secretary of Stare,

this*2_day of Doceaber 1959
By cﬁ/%&z

Sscretary of State

Assistant Secrelary of State

SECRETARY OF STATE
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
i b.- r-}a;‘\, o oy

| EAST END BO’gS CIUB, g‘[[P G {“/ &@

" 7959

(G ﬂ!lA'TH ()r KENTucky

That we, the undersigned, do hereby associaté*3ﬁfi’“-w

Know Al ¥en By These Presenfs:

selves into a charitable, non-profit corporation under and by

virtue of the lawa of the Commonwealth cf Kentucky, K.R.3.
278,160 to 273.280. ’

¥ing h” . 2%

Yva » Py

 ARTICIE T - ¢
The name o the corporation is the "BAST END BOYS .
CLUB, INC.® ' '
ARTICLE IX
The purposes and powers of the corporation, within

iimitation of powers conferred by Statute, are -
To engage in charitable and benevolent work, and in

general to acquite sites for recreational, cdivic, social or
educational purposes for children of 2 community in Jefferson .
County, Kentucky. ' _

To acquire, mortgazs, pledga or dispose of both real
and personal property of all Kinds,.

To enter into, make and perform contracis of every
kind and description with any person, firm, agsociats corpo-~

ration, mun’cipality, county, state,body politic or goverament.

ARTICIE XIX
This corporation shall begin businesy as of January
1, 1960 after approval by the Secretary of State and after
filing of the Avticles of Incorporation in the office of the
Secrotary of S.ate and in the office of the County Clerk of

Jefferson County, Kentucky.
The duration of the corpuration shall be perpatual,
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ARTICIE IV

The address of the registered office of the corpora-
tion _in the State of Kentucky is 1519 Raat Story, Loulaville,
Kentucky.

° The nama of the resident agent is Charles C. Dibowskd,
2208 sherwood Avenue, Iouisville, Kentucky,

ARIICIE ¥
The names and post office address of the Trustees and
Directors of this corporation who are to ssrve until tne first
annpal meating called to élect & Board of Trustees, and whe are

the subscribers te the Avticles of the Corporation are as Follows:

Charles €. Dibowski, 2208 Sherwcod Avenue, Jouisvills, Kentucky

Hilllam Moore, 3128 Radlance Road, Louisville, Kentucky
Johkn D. Cooper, Jr. 2421 Dundse Road, . | Louisville, Xentucky
Jack Howerton, N 869 Garden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky
Bob ”Dorsey, ~ 3706 St. Germaine Court, Louisvilie, Kentucky

i ARTECLE VI

' The affeirs and business of the corporation shall be
conducted by not more than thiriy (30) directors nor less than
three (3). The aforenansd directors in Asticie V shall serve
until the next election of efficera and directors, '

4n annual election shall be held each year for the pur-

pose of slecting officers and directora, and the sald annual
election shall be held on the second Monday in November of each
year ‘and the officers tnd directors elected at sald annual meet-
ing shall take office the foliowing Janvary 1st, The President
of the corporation shall be the presiding officer at this neeting

George M. LaChance, 2219 Walterdale Terrace, Louisville, Kentucky -

b et

ro——rs -
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of the Béard of Directors. Any vacancy oceurring on the Board
of Directors shall be filled by a majorlty vote of the remaine

ing Rirectors.
This corporation shall have a President, Vice President,

Secretary and Treasurer.

ARTICIE VI
The Board of Directors ~f the corporation have the
power to adopt by-laws and tha‘ by~lays may be apended as pro-

vidad for in sald by-iaws.

ARTICLE VIIX
Yo wewher of the corporation shaell be personally llable
for any debl, tert or any other obligation of the corporation.

IN TESTINONY WHEREOF wiltness the signatures of
the Incorpnrafaré this 27th day of Qctobsr, 1869,

r

L #a
b “’8

- AL "

STATE OF KENTUCKY %SS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, the undersigned, 2 Notary Public, in and foy the
State and County aforesaid, do liereby certify that ‘the foregoing
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[

Articles of Incorporation were this day produced before me in
said State ani County cforesaid apnd aclhinowledged and deliverad
by Charles C. Dibowski, William Moore, John D, Cooper, Ji., Jack
Howerton, Béb Dorsey aond GeorgesM, LaChance, partles thereto,
to be thelr act and deed,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF witness ny signature this 27
day of October, 1659, '

7/" 128 156 2
¥y commission expiresy 7742 ., /762 |

: LAyt e et "?72‘:‘(;'/.&'24?5:‘_
. “Wotary Public, Jeifercon COunty,
Kentucky

ORIGINAL COPY
FILED AND RECORDED

DEG3 1959

Ja?io

.
[\
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Q | OFFICE OF % :
, . SECRETARY OF STATF _ g

FRANKFORT,

DRILXELL R. DAVIS A
KENTUCKY

Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

[, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secrefary of State of the Commonweaith of Kenmci:y,.do hereby
certify that Amended Articles of Incorporation of '

EAST END BOY'S CLUB, INC.

CHANGING BAME TO  THE QOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

amended pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statutes, 23y (273) duly signed and vedﬁed
or acknowledged according to law, have been filed in my office by said corporation, and
that all taxes, fees and charges payable upon the filing of said Articles of Amendment hav&'{ S

been paid.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of State,

al Frankfort, Kentucky, this 2157
day of __OCTUBER ., 1985 .
FICARTARY OF STATE

SECRETARY OF STATE . —
ASEISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE
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SECRETARY OF STATE

T Ty
@Q o.mB OF té g

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

PREXELL E. DAVIS
Secretary

RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
’ OF

THE 80YS AND GIRLS CLUBS, NG,

I, DREXELL R. DAVIS, Secretary oy Staie of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
hereby caertify that triplicate originails of Restated Articles of Incorporation of
‘ THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC. .

duly signed and ver{fied pursuant to the provisions of Chapter of the Kentucky Revised
Statutes, have been received in this office and are found to conforin te law. Therefore,
as Secretary of State and by virtue of the author'ly vested in me by law, I hereby fssue this
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of ‘

THE BOYS AMD GIRLS CLUBS, INC,

and attach hereto one of the originals of the Restated Articles of Incorporation.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of Staie,

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 2187
day of NCTUBER , 1988

g E : R
AECRETARY OF STAT T

ASGISTANT SECRETARY AF RTATE |
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BirD '
S RO AMENDED AND RESTATED®
agum?g ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
" 051 . *
0CT 21 1985 BAST END BOYS' CLUB, INC. 419321

%at §2°
Wf%}?ursnant to the provisions of Sections 273.267 and

denpgEB73 of the Kentusky Revised Statutes, the undersigned
corporation hereby adopta the following Amended and Restated

articles of Incorporation as set forth in their entirety.

FIRST: The name of the corporation is East End Boys®
Club, Inc. .

SECOND: The following amer dments of the Articles of
fncorporation {as restated in their entirety) were adopted by
the directors of the corporation at a duly convened meeting of
the Board of Directors held on June 19, 1985, at which a quorum

was present by a majority of the direccors in office.

ARTICLE I
The name of the corporation ig The Boys and Girls
Clubs, InC.« |
ARCICLE IX
The purposes for which tne corporation is organizad
shall be, subject to the limitations otherwise get forth herein:
| 1. To operate one or more 8oys Clubs or Boys and Girls
Clubs. }
2. To transact any or all lawful activities for which
corporations may be organized under Sections 273,161 through

273.390 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.




— -

. ARTICLE IIZ

The corporation is organized exclusively for charitable,
cducational and/or scientific purposes, including. far such
purposag, the making of distributions to organizations that -
qualify az exempt qrgaqiz&tions under Section 50L{c} {3} of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954 as may be amended f£from time to ‘
time ("Code").

ARTICLE IV
The corporation shall have no menbers.
ARPICLE V '

The affairs and bhusiness of the corpozatién shall bea
conducted by a 8oaxrd of Directors, whose number, terms and
qualifications shall b; determined in accordance wita the
By~Laws of the corporation.

ARTICLE VI

o part of the net earnings of the corporation ghall
inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members,
directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered taq pay reascnable
compentation for services rendered and to make payments and

diatributions in furtanerance of the purposes set forth ip

.Articles 11 and III. No substantial part of the activities of

the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or
othecrwisae attempting to influence legislation, and the corpora-
£ion shall not participate in, or intervene in {including the

publishing or distribution of Statemgnts) any political campaign




e o s

orf behalE of any candidate for public office. wNotwithstanding
any other provisioﬁ of these Arxticles, tné corporation shall not
carfy on any other activities not pérmitted to ba carried on {a)
by a corporation exempt from fede:al income tax under Code
Section 50L(c}(3}, ot (b} by a coxporation, contributions to
which are deductible under Code Section 170(c})(2i.
ARTICLE VII

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, assets shall
be distributéd as determined by the Board of‘Ditectors~to one or
more organizations operated for the benefilt ¢f youth, provided
such organizations are gualified as organizations described
under Code Section 50L(c){3), or shall be distributed to the
federal gaqetnment, or to a state or local gevernment, for a

public purpose. AaAny such assets not s0 disposed of shall be

-disposed of by the Jefferson Circuit Court of Jefferson County,

Kentucky, exclusively for such purposes orx to such ordanization
or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are

organized and opesrated exclusively for such purpgses.

Ti.2 foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation éorrectly set forth the provisions of the Articles
of Inco:po:ation as amended herein and heretofore( and supersede
the original Articles of Incorporation and all amendments

thereto.
PHIRD: The fnregoing amendments to the Articles of

Incerporation are restated in their entirely and were adopted by




a majority of all of the directors in office at a duly convened
weeting of the directors of tne corporation held on the 19th day

of June, 1985, there being no members of the cozpoxatian.

Dated this RZ day of s:tvﬂ;‘mék“ r 1985.

N EAST END BOYS' CLUB, INC.

%&M’JM

Edward 8, Cacle, President

oo B Lot

n woodfoxd/y Secxetary

STATE OF KENTUCKY Y

) S8s.
COUNTY QF JEFFERSCON )
: P
1, ’.DBH)‘N. Iq*//ﬁn./ : Noi:ary Public, do

hereby certify that on this o3 Z day of @ fien)

1985, personally appeared before me EOWARD S, CARLE: and JOHE.
WOODFORD, who, being by me first duly sworn, declared that they
are the President and the Secretary, respectively, of EAST END
BOYS*' CLUB, INC., that they signed the foregoing document as the
pPresident and the Secretary, respectively, of the corporation,

and that the statements therein contained are true.

My commission expires: 4}1.5/14;{ VAL 22 S
7

Notarcy Public %?i‘ 2t ,% ;’Zr

7’




This instrument was prepared by MICHAEL E. LANNON, Attorney at
Law, of Ewen, MacKenzie & Peden, P.S.C.. 650 Starks Building,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

. ¢ , g
‘m! %HAEL;E!!!, ‘LAE én' b}% ranII.




: CONSENT TO USE CORPORATE NAME

Pursuant toe Section 271A.040, the Boys and Girls Club of
Henderson, Inc. hereby consents to the use of tha name “The
Boys and Girls Clubs, Inc.” by the East End Boys' Club, Inc.
in amending its articles of ‘incorporatior. to change its name
to The Boys and Girls Clubs, Ipc.

Signed this ,A?é—_day of E[nrffr/;g 1985.

The Boys and Girls €lub of
Henderson, Ine,

Attest:

Lt




Fom W"g Request for Taxpayer Glve Form to the
requester, Do not

mﬁ.‘ﬂi’w Identification Number and Certlfication send to the IRS.

Nm(ashownon}ggnwmtaxu

Buehess namo/disreoa:de(g ‘Sﬁtyv‘ élf{m‘f, /{ffom /’).5 //’)C_..a
entity name, erent above -
?50!/5 t Qirls (hebs oF j{mﬂcdcwmw
med(appropdateboxforledwm :
[ tndidualsote propriator u§cmmmn [ scomporation T} Partnership [ Trust/estate
Exempt payee codo (it any}

i
§
E [ Limited Kabliity company, Enter the tax classification {C+C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=partniership) > Exemption from FATCA reporting

Exemptions {see instructions):

code (it any)

Print or type

] Other (see Instnsclions) b

{number, streat, and ept. or sulte no.) X - Requester's name and eddress (optional)
ﬁ@g Critlenden Dvive

MU, Y Yoz0d

List account number{s) here (<$Bonai)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the eppropriate box. The TiN provided must match the name given on the *Name® line | Soclal securily number
to avold backup withholding. For individuals, this Is your soclal security number (SSN). However, fora
resident allen, sole propiistor, or dlsregarded entity, sse the Part | Instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, see How to get &

TIN on page 8.
Note. If the account is In more than one name, see the chert on page 4 for guldelines on whoss
number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of parjury, | certify that:

1. The number shovn on this form Is my cormect taxpayer ldentificatlon number {or | am walting for & number to be lssued to me), and

2. 1 em not sublect to backup withholding because: (a} | am t from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by ths Internal Revenue
8ervice (IRS) that | am subject to backup withtiolding as & result of a fallure to report oli Interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that l am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

8. 1am & U.S. oitlzen or other U.S. person (defined below), end
4, The FATCA code{s) entered on this form (it eny) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correot.

Centitication Instructons. You must cross out ltem 2 above If you have been notifled by the IRS that you are cmenuy subjact to backup withholding
becauss you have falied to report el Interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, em 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest pald, acquisiion or sbandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an Individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payraents other than Interest and dividends, you ere not requ!red to sign the certification, but you must 7(ovlde yo/:r correct TIN. See the

Instruotions on page 8. I

Employer klentification number

Sign 8t '
gnature of )
Here | uSporson> M2, | V\)I\LLQJ& %/\ Date > 3 (< /(n
Genera] Instru IO g ww»hdd‘mhxontorelgnpamers :hamofeffecllve!yeomtedhcome,and
Section ref areto the R Cods I therwizs notsd. 4%&3&%‘{% h&mdonhlsfotm(i!my)mmﬂ\atyoum
Future developmanta. The IRS has created 8 page on IRS.gov for informelion Note. tf you are & U.S, person end & requester gives you & form other than Form
abaut Form W-9, et www.lrs.gov/wd. Information abots any developments
A "t me-ﬁanhasﬁ;lll ted aftec We K il be posted W&bmﬁ%ﬂwﬁg.mmmmmmmﬂmwhwwmw
on that page. Dcﬂnﬂonofaus.pemon.Foriedemmwposes.youmoonstdmdaus.
Purpose of Form person if you are:
Apmmhmmwmmwmmmmmmmmmm * A Individual who is @ U.S. chizen or U.8. resident alien,
ldmﬂmtionnumbor palgw ¢+ A partnershlp, corporal oorsfany orassoolaﬁoneroa!edororgmzedhﬂu
W lntetﬂenmtelpaymnlwd !hlrd twod( umasmm«w«wm the Unlted
““" Mmlf* WPM O * An estate (other than a forelga astate), or
you * Adomaestic trust (as defined In Regutations section 801.7701-7).
mmw.g you are & U.8. person fncluding a rasideddma.b Spoolalmlauorpmfcbips Pumtip:htoondudstadcormm«h
X'm person reques roques , when the United Btates wo gonem‘lyroqmd Sax under saction
.ppmm fo: totne g 1 the terjend 144sontnym1mwg‘wn share of eff vy %&mm
business. Further, ceda!nmoswhma recel
1. Ceriify that the TIN you are ghing Is correot {or you are walting for & number the niles under section 1448 require mprosumhaln e
tobe lssued), mmwmmuwm\o@wm Therelore, If you are 8
2, Ceritly that you are not subject to backup withholding, or Us.pmmtlscpmwhahm !ptoumgwus inthe
3.Claim tion from baciup ¥ yougere a U.8. exempt it United A partnorsh status
g Doy whholcng T you L payee, end evold 448 witnholding on you share of ncome,

:ppioabio. mnboesﬂw:@ your afiocable
i .8, trede or nosshnotsub;wtb

Cat. No. 10231X Form W=D (Rev, 8-2013)




Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.
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DMIO)

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY & OSTROFF

CERTIFIED PUBLICACCOUNTANTS.

October 27, 2015

The Boys & Girls Clubs, Inc.
3900 Crittenden Drive
Louisville, KY 40209

The Boys & Girls Clubs, Inc.:

fnclosed are the original and one copy of the 2014 Exempt
Organization returns, as follows...

2014 Form 990
2014 Indiana Form NP-20

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance
with the filing instructions. The copy should be retained
for your files.

We have prepared the enclosed tax returns from your books of
account and/or information submitted by you without
verification by us. You represent that the information you
are supplying to us is accurate and complete to the best of
your knowledge and is supported by the records as required by
law. You should retain all the documents, receipts,
cancelled checks and other data that form the basis of income
and deductions. The tax laws specifically state that you are
responsible for the preparation and the accuracy of the
returns. Even though you have engaged us, the ultimate
responsibility for the return is yours. Because of this, if
there is anything on the returns we have prepared that you do
not understand, please ask us to explain what was done. We
want you to feel satisfied with the accuracy of the returns
before they are submitted.

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com



In addition, a copy of Form 990 should be mailed to Attorney
General, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601. An addressed envelope is
enclosed for your convenience.

Very truly yours,

Darrell L. Morris



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

The Boys & Girls Clubs, Inc.
3900 Crittenden Drive
Louisville, KY 40209

Prepared by

DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before

November 16, 2015

Special
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

400941
05-01-14



990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
) Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

formQ90

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Op n to Public .
Inspection "

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL: 1,

and

2014

ending JUN 30,

2015

B checkit |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:

oenee | THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Dchanga Doing business as ______
ket Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to strest address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number

DZ?S’,!,, 3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE 502-585-5437
e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 2,654,407.
Apended]|  LOUISVILLE, KY 40209 H(a) Is this a group retum

[ 1488™= I'E Name and address of principal officerd ENNIFER HELGESON for subordinates? ___[_lYes [XINo
pending SAME AS C ABOVE (b) Are ali subordinates |ncluded?D Yes No

I Tax-exempt status: [ X 501(c)(3) L__1501(c) (

y (insertno.) [__J 4947(a)(1) or ] 527

J Website:p» WHW . BGCKYANA . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation | | Trust [ | Association | [ Other >

| L Year of formation: 1 9 59| m State of legal domicite: KY

[Partl] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO ENABLE YOUTH TO REALIZE AND
% DEVELOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS CITIZENS IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY.
g 2 Checkthisbox P |_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... ... ... 3 25
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1b) .. i, 4 24
£ 1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV, line2a) . . . . . 5 104
£ | 6 Total nurmber of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) .............ooooo oo oo 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iNe 34 ... .ot 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contrioutions and grants (Part VIl line Th) .. 2,913,403.] 2,590,745,
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL, iN@ 20) ..o 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... oo 2,649. 2,166.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) .. ... <15,302.p <16,882.>
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 2,900,750. 2,576,029.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ..o 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 510) . .. ... 1,759,328. 1,935,935,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0 . 0 .
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 394,638, T
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) 1 2 5 1 0 5 4 . 1 2 9 5 3 9 3 .
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . .. 3,010,382, 3,231,328.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from iNe 12 _...........oooooovoovoevioieeeee... <109,632.p <655,299.>
‘5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, N8 16) ... 5,022,523, 4,374,866.
<S| 21 Total liabilties (PartX, e 26) e 597,197. 604,839.
I%i 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fine 21 fromline 20 -........oooveieiiiiiiiiiiinn.. 4,425,326. 3,770,027,
P

t Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here JENNIFER HELGESON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check
Paid DARRELL L MORRIS gelf»employe
Preparer |Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only [Firm'saddressy, 9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phoneno.(502)426-9660

May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INStructions)  .............o.cooooiiiimiioiiiiiieiiereieeieeen., [Xives [ ] No
432001 11-07-14 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. T -

| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ml oo i cieines s L]
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO INSPIRE AND ENABLE ALL YOUNG PEOPLE, ESPECIALLY THOSE MOST IN NEED
OF OUR SERVICES, TO REALIZE AND DEVELOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS
PRODUCTIVE, RESPONSIBLE AND CARING CITIZENS IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
£10 PIIOT FOM 930 OFG00-EZ? oo [Cves (XIno
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
r_—lYes No

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?_ ...

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its t
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amoun

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) ) (Expenses$ 2 [ 4 7 5 ’ 9 7 6 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $
THE OPERATION OF BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS THAT TEACH YOUNG PEOPLE EDUCATION

AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT, CHARACTER AND TEADERSHIP DBVELOPMENT, HEALTH
AND LIFE SKILLS, THE ARTS, AND SPORTS, FITNESS AND RECREATION.

hree largest program services, as measured by expenses.
t of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ) )

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $

) (Reverue$ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
) (Revenue $ )

(Expenses $ - including grants of $
4e Total program service expenses B> 2,475,976.
Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
2

11301027 757979 640501 2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 640501_1



Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -pﬁﬁ

| Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I£7YeS," COMPIEIE SCBOUIB A ||| || ... ...cooooeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeee e er e s et s as s ne e st e sseon 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorsy . e ieeaeaen X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partl ... .....oooiee———riiiiirin 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll | . .............cieresssssscsssssessssreseass 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . i, 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIB D, PAIEII ||| ...oooooooooooeoeoeeee oo eee oo eeeeesves e sesssss e sesssssssss s s ssssss e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, PArEIV e ) X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V' | ...
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vili, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI L. oo oeoeeeeeee e R R e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PArt VIl . .....cccccoommmoeoroooeerssoeeereessorseeres 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || | || | ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ||| ..........rmesesnsenees e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIGNAXI et 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l is optional | . 2b| X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)#)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule £ . .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . ... . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1anA IV || | | ...ttt cr i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, colurmn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts it and IV ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part] || .. .. ........oeeoieeisesesniseeseen 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If *Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il || .. ... ..o eeeen 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCheaUle G, PAMt Il oo 19| X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H . . o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? ........................... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
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Form 980 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il | ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If *Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts 10 Il __________.......cc.cwimemmieriesesscsirssssicsneseso 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SOREGUIB S oo e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete .
SCHEAUIE K. I NO® GOTOINE 258 ...\t 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-BXEIMPEDONGAST ... oo oeeeitseemcir e oo s e s i L . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? .. ..o 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] e 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-£77 If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PaIt L o eeeeeeeoeee oo R R R 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If *Yes,"
COMPIELE SCREAUIE L, PEIEI | .o \\\oooooo e oeeeoeeeeeesessee oo s s s 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll___...........ooovvvriviiiorisiiicsississississs e X
28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part \" "
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 43
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . .. X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | ... 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $95,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes," complete Schedule M .. ... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtrbULONS? I "YES, " COMPIETE SCREUUIE M ||| _\____\ (.1 \osossssosoeeeemeerems e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule Ny PArt 1. ..o ooooeoeeesesooressors e et 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIL Il o eeeeeeee e oo e sss e ess e eme RS E 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete SChEdUIB B, Partl e eeessia e rananeas 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, lll, or IV, and
BB VLIINE | e s | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)? 35a| X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedulg B, Part Vi@ 2 | ..o 3sp | X
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
IF *Yes," complete SCEAUIE B, PATt V, @ 2 || || ..ot 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is nota related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule B, PartVI .. ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... i i 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

ia Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable _ . 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) Winnings t0 PriZe WINNMEIS? ... .. ...co.ivoeeereieceeseeeeesseee e s s b misetssteeensens st ostsosamsasapaes e sessas s an s an s ee

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. ... 2a 104 S

b if at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns? ... 2b

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ¥

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? | __......cccomriecnnnn.

b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > 3

See instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Ba Wasthe organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ...

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . ... ...
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization sol:mt

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or glfts

were not 1ax dedUCtiDIE? | ettt e e st r e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)-

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a | X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ..o SO SO DU
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d l
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 ...
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

o

1]

Ja ™0 a

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl fine 12 ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders | ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froMthemL) ...t 1ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b i
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... ... ..., 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is ficensed to issue qualified health plans ... ... 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand | ... s 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? | ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ..................co...... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. _ Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part VI ..o s
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bedy at the end ofthetaxyear ... ... 1a
1§ there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other PN B
officer, director, trustee, or key mMPIOYER? .. .. ... ittt e X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees toa management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOITEIS? | . ..ot e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or )
more members of the GOVEMING DOUY? ... . . oo eeecaseecaemsesss s b b a8 s s e s SR s 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
PErSons Other than the GOVEIMING DOGY? ____..._._...._....ooooeeereeeeereesseeceressssemenee s sb b e oo 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: N D B
8 THEGOVEININGDOGY? oo eeeeraeaes e ses s 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sh | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s maifing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in SChedUle O o eeeeeeeeeeeeeeessnnnsissinessnss 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? ... 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt pUrposes? | ... 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? I "NO," o 1o line 13 ..o 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicis? ... 12p| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O oW this Was GONE ________............cccooorrersersrreseeseeesioe — i2c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower POIGY? ..ot 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 1] X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent a
persons, comparability data, and con'temporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 0,}‘
k a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management OffiCIal ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... ... . 15b X
1f "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). o
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
1aXEDIE ENHtY QUANG TNE YEAF? o oo eeeeees e oosssmes e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation ) T
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such amMangements? ... s 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed >KY , IN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. :
L1 own website [ Another's website Upon request 1 other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:
KELLY WATSON - 502-585-5437
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40209
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m
Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part VIl . ..o,
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (B), and (F) if no compensation was paid. .
@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® L ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) B) (€) (D) (E) ®
Name and Title - Average | o pot cr';gf’;‘ggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for % 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |2 | % z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g5 and related
below |2 é 5|2 ;2 HiE organizations
line) HEIHEHE SR .
(1) COLLEEN ENDRES 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(2) GROVER COX 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MARVIN HILL 1.00
SECRETARY 1.00(x X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CLINTON SMITH SR, 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
(5) WILLIAM J, RYBAK 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANDREW S, MAYS 1.00
PRESIDENT 1.00iX X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DON SODREL 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(8) WRIGHT STEENROD 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVE STERNBERG 1.00
DIRECTOR - 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
(11) STEVE THOMPSON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JOHN RITTICHIER 1.00
TREASURER 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) KIRK STRACK 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MATT CAPOZZOLI 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JAMES GORDON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
(16) JOE HERTZMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.001(X 0. 0. 0.
(17) TODD LOGSDON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 . Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m
l Part VIl i Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (conti

{A) (8) (C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average | . Jposition, e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for '| £ . organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 21 & (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ | & and related
below |[E12|_|2 2% = organizations
mo  |3|3|8 (5555
(18) MICHELLE BRIDGES 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(19) LANDON SAMUEL 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(20) NATASHA CUMMINGS 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(21) JUSTIN BROWN 1.00
DIRECTOR : 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(22) TAMMYE HENDERSON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(23) GRAHAM MERRYWEATHER 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(24) JOSHUA ROSE 1.00
DIRECTOR ] 1.00(|X o. 0. 0.
(25) MICHAEL YATES 1.00
PIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(26) JENNIFER HELGESON 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 1.00 X 115, 055. 0. 9,671.
D SUBAOMEL oo 115,055. 0.] 9,671.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 67, 327. . 0. 3,8 59.
d Total (add lines 10and 1) .....ooocooiioeevsoonini e 182,382. 0.] 13,530.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | 2

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH INOIVIAUEL ||| ... ..ot e
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . i
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUChPEISON .. .ooecvecsconises o sessccn s
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete thistable for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B} (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

5 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |4 0 e e
132008 GEE PART V11, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2014)
11-07-14
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Form 990 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
rPa'rt Vil | SectionA. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8) € ) E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
(list any g = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor {31 _ =2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 2 [ 2 2 and related
organizations! = | 5 g £ organizations
below 1= 1215|512 |8
line) El1E[S &=
(27) KELLY WATSON 40.00
ACCOUNTANT X 67,327. 0. 3,859.
Total to Part VIl, SO A, N8 16 oo 67,327. 3,859,

432201
05-01-14
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Form 990 (2014)

| Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthis Part VIl ..o oiieeicieseeieceiei e e
T EEEERRE: ¢ it 1 A) B) ) D)
. i ; Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?P’Oel%”mfﬁcri'ég?d
) exempt function business sections
L G ot . ; R revenue revenue 512-514
22| 1a Federated campaigns ................. 1a] 688,818, o o
£3| b Membershipdues ... | 21,970.)
5,:,-5 ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ... ic 299,4 63. §
58 d Related organizations ... I id _
) :E, e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 34,400.]
2 5 £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and - -
a5 similar amounts not included above 1#({1,546,094.
";O:E% g Noncash contributions included in lines fa-1%: $ 306 r 492. H A . A R
85| h Total Addlinestatf ..o s » 2,590,745, : = o
Business Codeli 1 7 :
g |2e
5g| P
ne c
g2
(X0 d
= .
a f All other program service revenue ...
' Total. Add lines 2a-2f
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SImilar AMOUNIS)..._............ccoooreseeerscreaerssroreee > 2,166. 2,166.
‘a4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
B ROYAMIES ..ooovoovcoeieoeeeeeeeesinssssr e »
(i) Real (i) Personal 5 ji R
6a Grossrents ... ... 2,000. ’f /
b Less: rental expenses .. ... 0. )
¢ Rental income or (loss} ... 2,000. -
d Net rental income or (1088)  ..oooovrersviesonc i e | 4
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (i) Other T
assets other than inventory -
b Less: cost or other basis a
and sales expenses ...
c Gainor(ioss) ...
d Net gain Of (0S8) ...o..oeceevreeeremmmesmsserinesees sz | 2
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising events (not
?, including $ 299,463, of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See )
5 Part IV, ine 18 oo al 41,912.F - o
Bl o oo ciostopemes . NPT A S S
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... | 4 <31,966.p <31,966.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See R ) T
PartV,ne 19 | ..o al 16,280. ,
b Less: direct expenses b 4,500. o - 1 o
¢ Netincome or (foss) from gaming activities ............. | .- 11,780. 11,780.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns N o R e
and allOWANCES _____......ocoooooooooroeereeee a N
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. | -
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod '
11 a CONCESSION INCOME 900099 1,164. 1,164.
p OTHER INCOME 900099 140. 140.
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ................
e Total Addfines 11a-11d e, B 1,304.
42 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... ... » 2,576,029, 3,304, 0.] <18,020.>
e Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS,

INC.

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note(;ts anylineinthis PartIX ... L]
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, ®) ) D)
75, 8b, Ob, and 10b of Part VIL Totaleipenses | Proga s | benoar cxpenoes FSSééﬁ?é‘ég
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations cad : S i
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 209,986. 125,992, 83,994.
6 Compensation not included above, fo disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ..........ccoeeeeenn. 1,471,812- 1,164,606. 107,576. 199,630.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 32,961. 23,339. 3,105. 6,517.
9 Other employee benefifs 95,817. 75,345, 8,065. 12,407.
10 PayrolltaxeS _............oooveooovoeorerersoeeeeerionnens 125,359. 87,729. 16,653. 20,977.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
b oLegal ..o
G ACCOUNHING ......ooooooocoeeoeeeeeeees s 17,911. 12,977. 3,582, 1,352.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising s_ervices. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 21,000. 12,359. 7,344, 1,297.
12 Advertising and promotion ...__............ccc... 13,988, 350. 2,867. 10,771,
13 Office eXPENSeS ... .\ooocccoveersrsrssesninene 703,062, 644,964. 33,162, 24,936.
14 Information technology . .. .. ...l
15 Royaltles ...
16 Ocoupancy o 143,825. 102,519. 18,181. 23,125.
7 Travel oo
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... . 4,510. 4,510,
20 Interest ..o 18,194, 18,194.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 159,376. 153,421, 3,094.
23 INSUMANCE oo 48,801. 42,959. 1,150.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered ' o ) ) e
above. (List misceflaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 52,642, 48,497. 1,005.
p CONTRACT SERVICE 40,204. 40,204.
¢ TRAINING 23,368. 7,965. 2,190.
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 21,333. 20,390. 109.
e Allother expenses 27,179. 20,158. 4,937. 2,084.
o5  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,231,328.] 2,475,976. 360,714, 394,638.
o6  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation.
Check here > D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 . Form 990 (2014)
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THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Form 990 (2014)
[Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Hneinthis Part X ...o..ocoooiisiiiseioeirieie oz manns Ll
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterest-bearing ... ... 1,466, 533.] 1 1,172, 031.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 1,444,481.] 3 1,082,744.
4 ACCOUNTS (CBIVADIE, N . . 1o oo oeeseveesmncorrsanore oo 27,003.] 4 32,547.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, . C e "_f
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete L &
Part N OfSChEAUIB L oo eeeeeeeceeseneams s s
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 {c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Schi . ..
@ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net
L | 8 Inventories fOrsale Or USB .. ... ....cccoeeemeimiarmimmsssnsensmsssnarss st
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges . ...
{0a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 2,947,132.1 g
b Less: accumulated depreciation . ... 10b 926,742. 2,019,716.}10c 2,020,390.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line1t 12
43 Investments - program-elated. See Part 1V, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSeS | .. ..eccei e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... ccrmmmnnnns 13,397.] 15 19,670.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 5,022,523.] 16 4,374,866,
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXPenSeS | ... 124,895.) 17 171,576.
18 Grants PAYADIE | .o e 18
19 Deferred revenue _ ... ..o . 3,247.] 19 6,894.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
51 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD ...
@ |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, g
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. i
B Complete Part 11 0f SChedUIB L ___________._..cccocrromeerrrrsmsserssesnnes oo
~ | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  _................. 469,05 5.] 23 426,3 69.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SOREAUIB D et eeee v esesseene s e eee s e 25
56  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 597,197.] 26 604,839.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b 1X] and T T “
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ) ‘7 : ' 7' 2 ™
S |27 Unrestriotod MEEASSELS ... 2,870,661.| 27 2,512,363,
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . ... 1,554,6 65.] 28 1,257,664.
° 29  Permanently restricted net assets
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
-'Z’-; 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...
ﬁ 31 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ...
2 132 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ...
2 |33 Total net assetsorfund balances . ... 4,425,326.| 33 3,770,027.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 5,022,523.] 34 4,374,866.
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -ﬁge_jg_
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany lineinthis Park X1 . . o e I__—l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), i@ 12) ... oo 1 2,576,029.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 28) 2 3,231,328,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <655,299.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 4,425,326.
8§ Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of faCiltieS | ... ... .o 6
7 INVESIMENE @XPENSES ||| . . .o eeteaeee e et s s ee e eese e ee e semseeeee s eeaeeeeeeesess s e s eeseseeseneensnn 7
8  Priorperiod adiUSIMENS | . . et es e eeee e s eeeresees e s see e 8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUIIN (B))  .iiiiiiiiiiiiet it ies st st e st eitna e ey e srmet ettt s st meens s s s se eme et eneeme e neenceeeestnnsnnensseesnrn en 10 3,770:027-
[ Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line iNthis Part XI1 .....cuecveeeevoeriniieniceiteeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeceeeeeeeve e []

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [Tcash Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. ) K
‘2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis ] Consolidated basis (1 Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
(I Separate basis Consolidated basis L1 Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, S
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit :
Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  ..............occooevvveooeeeecsiiiiiinnnn 3b
Form 990 (2014)
G
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization ora section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemnal Revenue Servioe B> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww.irs.gov/form990.

. 5 L
Name of the organization .. Emplo er
) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

]’E'art! | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)()-

D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A}ii)- (Attach Schedule E.)
L—_—l Ahospital ora cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){A)iii).
D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)
A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A) V).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I}
A community trust described in section 170{b){1){A){vi). (Complete Partil.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4)-
An organization organized and operated' exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
tines 11athrough 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g. )
a 1 Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections AandB. ’
b D Type 1l. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported orgénization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections AandC.
c D Type Hl functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, andE.
d El Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type il

functionally integrated, or Type Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organization.

-

oW N

00 EO O

10
11

N

f Enter the nurmber of supported ONGANIZAHONS ... oooeeoussecermseinesssresias s T r 4]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{iy Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization v} lsla.thedqrganizatiOn {v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-9 isted in your support (see other support (see
above or IRG section governing document? Instructions) Instructions)
{ses instructions)) Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 08-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 900-E7) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. mge_z_
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){iv) and 170{b)(1)(A){vi

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c} 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any *unusual grants.") 1389724. 3567731.| 2965327.] 2913403.] 2607024.{13443209.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1through3 ..

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

1389724.| 3567731.] 2965327.| 2913403.] 2607024.[13443209.

g

3
{ o ’ el i
¢ H ¥

colimn(® e 659,833,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4, 12783376,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1389724.] 3567731.] 2965327.] 2913403.] 2607024.113443209.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties . ‘
and income from similar sources _ 2,804- 3,383- 4,610. 5,209- 4,166. 20,172.

9 Net income from unrelated business )
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part Vi) ...

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | =y Hid

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... 12 ]

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

1,287, 1,184. 773. 598. 1,304. 5,146.

organization, check this box and stop here ... e | I:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage .
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column () ..........c..oooooooean. 14 94.91 o
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartIl, ne 14 . ..coiiiiinnnens 15 94.70 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... s >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... sesers s >

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . ...l | & D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... | D

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... » D
i ) Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support
- Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 2 {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {¢) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,

- merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or fagilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 ...
7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (subiractline 7c from fine 8)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | (a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 - (e)2014 {f} Total

9 Amounts from lne B s
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAdd lines 10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) -oooomener
13 Total support. (Addfines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this DOX AN STOP NEIE ...iiiiiis e e A
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

o

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule APartllline15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (ine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column 6)] 17 . %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. lf the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432023 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS INC. -&9&
[Part IV} Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on fine 11 of Part l. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part [, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No" describe in part v how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(z)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pgy \y how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

8a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in pgyp vy when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in p4r4 \j what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part V1 how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(@3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pap yj what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide defall in pgrt Vj, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s controi?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes, * provide detail in
Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantlal
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in part vy,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in pap vy,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in pget vy,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Ii supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? I "Yes, " answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to ESE
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. <-P399—5_

[Part IV] Supporting Organizations (ontinyed)

Yes | No
11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? A
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 13
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? : 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes” to g, b, or ¢, provide detall in par v, 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to Y
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No, " describe in part vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.
2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported on;ganization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f “Yes," explain in
Part v1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors | e
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f *No, " describe in papg vy how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).
Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the S
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s govérning docurnents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in part vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes, " describe in par vy the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yearges instructions):

a [_1he organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing 2 below.

b [Jhe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjne 3 below.

c [_—_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of § T
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in part vy identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in pary vy the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvernent.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in part vI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supporied organizations? If “Yes," describe in part vy the role played by the organization in this regard. éb
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

3a

432025 08-17-14

18
11301027 757979 640501 2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 640501 1



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. age 6
|Part V [ Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Hl nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cun:ent Year
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o a0 |T o

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

W

-y

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Wi~ [

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

RINIO O~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Ctid [N [mb

DO [P [ [N e

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

instructions).

I check here if the current year is the organization'’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

432028
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o014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-

art V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part Vi). See instructions.
o Distributable amount for 2014 from Section G, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
@M (i) @iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

s

(B E N

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

The |™je a0 (T

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied {see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtractlines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

instructions).
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown ofline 7:
P — -
: e
c -
d Excess from 2013
e Excess from 2014 s B
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Sehedulo A (Form 880 or 990£7)2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m
a or 17b; and Part I}, fine 12.

I Part VI I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part il, line 17
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OB No. 1545.0047
f,nggBﬂ?% 990-EZ, B Attach to Form 980, Form-990-EZ, or Form 890-PF.

Department of the Treasury | lnformatu?n a'bout S(?hedl..lle B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 4
Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ -501(c)( 3 ) enter number) organization
|:l 4947(a)(1) nonexémpt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ 1 527 political organization

Form 990-PF (1 so01 (c)(3) exempt private foundation
] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in mongy or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and 1I. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(0)(1)(A)(v), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part II, line 13, 163, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land Il

D For an organization described in section 501 (©)(), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, i, and 1ll.

D For an organization described in section 501 (©)(@), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exc/usively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year | ... |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer *No* on Part [V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Employer identification number

Part 1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | METRO UNITED WAY Person
Payroll [
334 E. BROADWAY $ 688,818. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (e) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | THE C.E. & S. FOUNDATION Person
Payroll
1650 NATIONAL CITY TOWER
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Person
Payroll [
325 W MAIN ST $ 158,195. Noncash
(Complete Part li for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF AMERICA Person
Payroll  [__]
1275 PEACHTREE ST. NE $ 89,566. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30309 noncash contributions.)
(a (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY Person
Payroll
700 CAPITAL AVE $ 124,277. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
FRANFORT, KY 40601 noncash contributions.}
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person [_—_I
Payroll
3 Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Employer identification number

Part il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)
No. (b) © (@
. . FMV (or estimate) ;
from Description of noncash property given h . Date received
(see instructions)
Part 1
(a)
(c)
No.
f ° - ®) . FMV (or estimate}) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given . : Date received
(see instructions)
Part1
(a)
0]
No.
° . () . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part|
(a)
(c)
fNo. e ®) i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
rom Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part 1
(a)
(c)
No.
f ° - (0) . FMV (or estimate) (d) 5
rom Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No-. - (o) . FMV (or estimate) (d) X
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (see instructions)

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (201 4) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

“Part Il - clusivel Teligious, GRANTable, &1c., CONtDUTions 10 9rganizations desciibed in seoron 50T(EN7), (6), 0 or
. e year?r m any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
l;r;'rtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g;:'TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E";-TI {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l'f’?rTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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' - - OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULED | Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartIV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. o T
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen to Public
internal Revenue Service . pp Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www jrs gov/form990 Inspectlon

Name of the orgamzatlon Empl er
" THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. _
Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 290, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear . .. .. ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
8 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) ... .
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear | .. ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? | . . . ... . ... D Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

 for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... e e deecraiiare e ettt s st e s s l:] Yes [:] No
[ Part It ' | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) I:l Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
» "7, | Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements | ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements s 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) . ]2
d Number of conservation easements mcluded in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National ReGister ... . . ... e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p-
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B~
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements tt holdS D Yes E:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B){)
and SECHON TIOMNANBINY ... ves [ Ino
9 InPart Xlil, describe how the organxzatlon reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlii,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincludedin Form 890, Part VIIL fine 1 | . ... | 2K

(ii) AssetsincludedinForm990, PartX e [

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 890, Part VIIL ine T 0 s B $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D {(Form 990) 2014
e
26

11301027 757979 640501 2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 640501_1




Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
|Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simi
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e I:] Other
c [:! Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xk
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... L JYes L _Jno
l Part l\l,_l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21,

{a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? l:] Yes I:l No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount
€ BEQINNING DAIBNCE ... oo e seeereeeessesessesem e sas bbb ic
d Additions duringtheyear ... 1d
e Distributions during the year fe
f Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... L_1vYes [ Ino

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart XU . ..oiee i
Wart“\[, ] Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 10.

I (a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... 395,219, 346,258, 311,819, 299,482, 256,051,
b Contributions ... ..ot 20,000, 50.
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 10,688, 54,238, 39,275, <2,182.p 48,384,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs _._.........cc...... 2,482, 1,399. 1,326, 2,357. 5,003,
f Administrative expenses 4,139, 3,878, 3,510, 3,124,
g Endofyearba[aﬂce ............................. 399,286. 395,219. 346,258. v 311,819. 299,482,

o Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment | 100.00 %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
3a(i) X

(i) unrelated organizations

(/) TO1AHEA OFGANIZAHONS | _\\\\\ oo oeooeooeosesooess oo eee e e 3a(ii)| X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on SONEAUIE R? et eea e eere b aeeenees 3b | X
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, fine 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 LBNG e 54,500, ~ 54,500.
b BUIINGS ........ooooeoeeeveeerenereeessessenesnees oo . 1,703,746. 504,282, 1,199,464.
¢ Leasehold improvements ... 619,777, 120,378. 499,399,
d Equipment 405, 445. 213,893. 191,552.
@ Other ... 163,664, 88,189. 75,475,
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnn (B), N 10C) . ..o.ovvvvvucccceirnniinics > 2,020,390.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2014
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Sohedul D (Fornoog 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. R - :

Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category neluding name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(@) Closelyheld equity interests  __...ooonecncenicnnns
(3) Other

A

®)

©

D)

(5]

@)

©)

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value () Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

4]

3

)

(&)

(&)

0]

8

©
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) | o
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
- (a) Description- . (b) Book value

@
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 5 e s e >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Book value o

(1) Federal incomne taxes : el
@ o . '

@ :
) e g
()] B oy

®) AP .

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25) ............. | -
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xii, provide the text of the footnote 16 the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {(ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

s
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m
[Part X1 |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,751,005,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ...
b Donated services and use of facilites . 138,509.
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants |,
d Other (Describein Part XUL) ..o 36,467,
e

2e 174,976.
3| 2,576,029,

Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part ViI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIli.) 4b &

© Addlinesdaanddb | e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12.) ... 5 2,576,029,

| Part Xi | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1| 3,406,304,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faciltes . 2a 138,509,

b Prioryearadjustments e, 2b

C Otherlosses | ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d 36,467.]

e Addlines2athrough2d e 2e 174,976.
8 Subtractline 2efromine 1 e 3| 3,231,328.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b

C Addiinesdaand b e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, fine 78 ) 5 3,231,328.

[F Part X1l Supplemental information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE HELD BY THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION TRUST, A

RELATED ORGANIZATION, AND ARE USED TO ASSIST IN THE OPERATIONS OF BOYS &

GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL. REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

60114 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. 4;%_

' [Part X Supplemental Information (continued)

AS OF JUNE 30, 2015, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI AND XII

PART XI AND XII, LINE 2D - EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH

ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ON 930.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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SCHEDULE G OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 4
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. s e

to Public.

m’;’;‘]m;;‘: ::J:%Z:f;“’y P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. h ) L
P> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at m 990, D_SR?Gt!Qn -
Name of the organization i ification number
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. I-orm 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by. the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual . . fn(xlr:Iraisler (iv) Gross receipts t(() zor retainet% by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e conar o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
! conibutions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
Total oo | -
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Page 2

[PartHl]

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E7, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Eyent #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
' NONE (add col. (a} through
BIG EVENT GOLF CLASSIC col. (c))

o (event type) {event type) (total number) ’

3

c

Qo

B|1 GroSSIeCeptS i 220,042, 121,333. 341,375.

2 fess: Contributions ... 193,328. 106,135, 299,463.

3 Grossincome (ine 1 minusifine2) ... 26,714. 15,198. 41,912,

4 Cashprizes ... ..

6 Noncashprizes . ...

8

[2]

5|6 Rentfaciitycosts ..o

|_ﬁ .-

B |7 Foodand beverages ... 39,318. 39,318.
.‘é-.

8 Entertainment | ...

9 Other direct expenses ___ 20,228. 14,332, 34,560.

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 90 GolUMM (@) ... [ 3 73,878.

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ..o | 4 <31,966.>
Part 1l | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
(0] N .
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (G} Oergaming 1501 o) through col. (c))
% :
o :

1 GrosSrevenue ... 16,280. 16,280.
g|2 Cashprizes ... 3,000. 3,000.
[2]

o
é— 3 NoncashPrizeS ..o, 1,500. 1,500.
3]
214 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 Otherdirect eXpenses _................ccccecee
LI ves % [L_I Yes %I XTves 100 %

6 Volunteerlabor e [:I No D No D No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column 0 e e B 4,500.

8 Net gaming income summary. Subiract ling 7 from line 1, column{d) ..o B 11,17 80.
o Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these StateS T e, L_X_j Yes l__] No
b If "No," explain:
L Tves [XINo

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If “Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRILS CLUBS, INC.

Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?____ ... No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gamING? ... e [ ves No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

b An outside facility

A 13a %
......................................................................................................................................................... 130 [100.00 o

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:"

Name p» KATIE ANDERSON

Address p- 3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE - LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p» KATIE ANDERSON

Gaming manager compensation p $ 240.

Description of services provided p» RECORDKEEPING, MONEY COUNTING AND SUPERVISING GAMING
ACTIVITIES.

I::l Director/officer Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming ICENSE? ... ... . ... eee oo CJves [XINo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year b~ $

IPart 1v|

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) THE BOYS &. GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

[Part V] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or $90-EZ)
432084
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1845-0047
(Form 990) 20 1 4
| Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. -
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. ~ Open To Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice P information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at wyww irs gov/formQ90 nspection
Name of the organization Employecidegtficatl er
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. M
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (@ -
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIll, line 1g
1
2
3 Art-Fractionalinterests | ...
4 Books and publications ..o
5 Clothing and householdgoods ...
6 Carsandothervehicles ... ...
7 Boatsandplanes | . . . ...
8 Intellectual property ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded _ ...
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11  Securities - Partnership, LLG, or
trustinterests .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Realestate-Residential ...
16 Realestate- Commercial . ...
17 Realestate-Other | ...
18 Collectibles | ..o
19 Food inventory ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies | . ...
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts  _____.............
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts ... i
25 Other P | OFFICE EXPENS) X 10 286,736. [FATR MARKET VALUE
26 Other » ( SPECIAL EVENT) X 11 17,657. [FATR MARKET VALUE
27 Other » ( EQUIPMENT ) X 1 2,100. FAIR MARKET VALUE
28 Other P | )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement . .. 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for o
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? || ... 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il. )
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
GOMFIBUIIONS? __________ooooooooeeeoeee oo eooe oo ssseeese s 32a X
b If "Yes," desctibe in Part Il
33  |f the organization did not report an amount in colurn (¢} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Partll,

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

432141
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IRLS CLUBS, INC. I -
d 33, and whether the organization
ombination of both. Also complete

Schedule M (Form 990) 2014) THE BOYS & G
] Part Il ] Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, an
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a ¢

this part for any additionat information.

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) {2014)
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- OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Servica P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or ©90-EZ) and its instructions is atwww Irs gav/forma00

Name of the organization i ifiaaks umber
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. 1

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND APPROVES ITS

SUBMISSION TO THE IRS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE THEN REPORTS TO THE

AT-LARGE BOARD AND PROVIDES COMPLETED 990 TO THE ENTIRE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUALLY, EACH BOARD MEMBER IS PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST STATEMENT. MEMBERS ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO RECUSE THEMSELVES ANY

TIME THERE IS AN ACTION TAKEN IN WHICH THEY HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SALARY IS DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

IS BASED ON THE CURRENT FINANCIAL SITUATION OF THE ORGANIZATION AND

BENCHMARKED AGAINST COMPENSATION RATES PUBLISHED BY BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF

AMERICA FOR COMPARABLY-SIZED ORGANIZATIONS AND MARKETS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE

TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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Schedule R (Form 990} 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

Part VIT | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

432165 08-14-14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
INDIANA FORM NP-20

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for
The Boys & Girls Clubs, inc.
3900 Crittenden Drive
Louisville, KY 40209

Prepared by
DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
IOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Mail tax Tndiana Department of Revenue

return to Tax Administration

P.0O. Box 6481
Tndianapolis, Indiana 46206-6481

Return must be
mailed on
or before

November 16, 2015

Special No payment required.
Instructions :

The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).

400082
05-01-14



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
INDIANA FORM NP-20

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2015

Prepared for
The Boys & Girls Clubs, Inc.
3900 Crittenden Drive
Louisville, KY 40209

Prepared by
DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Mail tax Indiana Department of Revenue
return to Tax Administration

P.O. Box 6481

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206-6481

Return must be
mailed on November 16, 2015

or before

Special No payment requlred
Instructions

The report should be signed and dated by the authorlzed
individual(s).

400082
05-01-14



N P_20 Check if: Change of Address

State Form 51062 Indiana Department of Revenue Amended Report
R7/8-13) Indiana Nonprofit Organization’s Annual Report Final Report: Indicate Date
For the Calendar Year or Fiscal Year Closed
Beginning 07 01 201 4 andEnding 06 30 2015
MM/ DD/ YYYY MM/ DD/ YYYY
Due on the 15th day of the 5th month following the end of the tax year.
NO FEE REQUIRED.
Name of Organization Telephone Number
THE BOYS GIRLS CLUBS INC 502 585 5437
Address County indiana Taxpayer Identification Number
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE 00Ss
City State ZIP Code Fy iaaid
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209 “
Printed Name of Person to Contact Contact's Telephone Number
JENNIFER HELGESON 502 585 5437

If you are filing a federal return, attach a completed copy of Form 990, 990EZ, or 920PF.

Note: if your organization has unrelated business income of more than $1,000 as defined under Section 513 of the Internal Revenue Code, you
must also file Form IT-20NP.

Current Information
1. Have any changes not previously reported to the Department been made in your goveming instruments, (e.g.) articles of incorporation, bylaws,
or other instruments of similar importance? If yes, attach a detailed description of changes.
2. Indicate number of years your organization has been in continuous existence. .
. Attach a schedule, listing the names, titles and addresses of your current officers. SEE STATEMENT 1
4. Briefly describe the purpose or mission of your organization below.

w

SEE IRS FORM 990.

Email Address:
| declare under the penalties of perjury that | have examined this return, including all attachments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, complete, and correct.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Signature of Officer or Trustee Title Date

Narne of Person(s) to Contact Daytime Telephone Number

Important: Please submit this completed form and/or extension to:
Indiana Department of Revenue, Tax Administration
P.0O. Box 6481
Indianapolis, IN 46206-6481

Extensions of Time to File Telephone: (317) 2320129
The Department recognizes the Internal Revenue Service application for automatic extension of time to file, Form 8868. Please forward a copy
of your federal extension, identified with your Nonprofit Taxpayer Identification Number (TID), to the Indiana Department of Revenue,
Tax Administration by the original due date to prevent cancellation of your sales tax exemption. Always indicate your Indiana Taxpayer
Jdentification number on your request for an extension of time to file.

Reports post marked within thirty (30) days after the federal extension due date, as requested on Federal Form 8868, will be considered as timely
filed. A copy of the federal extension must also be attached to the Indiana report. In the event that a federal extension is not needed, a taxpayer
may request in writing an Indiana extension of time to file from the: Indiana Departrent of Revenue, Tax Administration, P.O. Box 6481,
indianapolis, IN 46206-6481, (317) 232-0129.

1f Form NP-20 or extension is not timely filed, the faxpayer will be notified by the Department pursuant to 1.C. 6:2.5-5-21(d), to file Form NP-20. If
within sixty (60) days after receiving such notice the taxpayer does not file Form NP-20, the taxpayer's exemption from sales tax will be canceled.

AR 0 YRR O

450981 25413111019

09-18-14




THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

P —

FORM NP-20 LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES STATEMENT 1
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
COLLEEN ENDRES DIRECTOR

3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

GROVER COX DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, RY 40209

MARVIN HILL SECRETARY
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

CLINTON SMITH SR. DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE ‘
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

WILLIAM J. RYBAK DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

ANDREW S. MAYS PRESIDENT
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

DON SODREL DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

WRIGHT STEENROD DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

STEVE STERNBERG DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

STEVE THOMPSON DIRECTOR
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

JOHN RITTICHIER TREASURER
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

STATEMENT(S) 1



THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS,

INC.

KIRK STRACK
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

MATT CAPOZZOLI
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

JAMES GORDON
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

JOE HERTZMAN
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

TODD LOGSDON
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

MICHELLE BRIDGES
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

LANDON SAMUEL
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

NATASHA CUMMINGS
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

JUSTIN BROWN
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

TAMMYE HENDERSON
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

GRAHAM MERRYWEATHER
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

JOSHUA ROSE
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

MICHAEL YATES
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

DIRECTOR

VICE PRESIDENT

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

STATEMENT(S) 1



THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

JENNIFER HELGESON
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

- KELLY WATSON
3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

PRESIDENT & CEO

ACCOUNTANT

STATEMENT(S) 1



. 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open | Open to Public .
.u<- Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Adde*| THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. —_—
Name N .
change Doing business as
e, Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[—__:lfe’a?,'.n, 3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE 502-585-5437

qam City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts § 2,654,407.
g{‘uer;ded LOUISVILLE, KY 40209 H(a) s this a group retumn
@552:' F Name and address of principal officerd BNNIFER HELGESON for subordinates? [ _Ives No
P 9 SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates |ncluded?DYeS I:I No

I Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(c)(3) L_1501(c) (

) (nsertno) |1 4947(a)(1)or I 527

J Website: > WWW . BGCKYANA . ORG

If "No," attach a list.
H(¢) Group exemption number P>

(see instructions)

K_Form of organization: | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ J Association | Other >

[ L Year of formation: 195 9] m State of legal domicile: KY

[Part 1| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO ENABLE YOUTH TO REALIZE AND
g DEVELOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAI AS CITIZENS IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY.
§ 2 Check thisbox P [__lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VL, line 12) ..o 25
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V], fine 1b) | 24
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, N 2a8) ._____...........ccccccoummmrrmrcmmmcenenn 104
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (eStiMate if NECESSANY) _...............oovccouueereecemnererseeeseseerercessseaseressomensmnssesenroeees 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12 e 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, 1iNe 34 ... i 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line Th) ... 2,913,403. 2,590,745.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL NG 2G) . _....oocovvorierrrenenseneree 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) ____._....oooooeceieeeeee 2,649. 2,166.
11 Other revenue (Part Vlil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) <15,302.> <16,882.>
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, colurmn (A), line 12) ........ 2,900,750, 2,576,029.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ...l 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine 4) ... 0. 0.
¢ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 1,759,328, 1,935,935,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, columnn (D), line 25) > 394,638. T s R
W[ 47 Other expenses (Part IX, colurnn (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24e) ... 1,251,054, 1,295,393.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) _ 3,010,382, 3,231,328.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 ......ooeviiniiiiinne <109,632.p <655,299.>
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
| R e e 1 T 5,022,523.] 4,374,866.
Z5[ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, 1€ 28) ..o 597,197. 604,839.
gu% Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromiine 20 ... 4,425,326. 3,770,027,

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Slgnature of officer Date
Here JENNIFER HELGESON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tifle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Chck I PN

Paid DARRELL L MORRIS se[f -employed P 0 0 9 4 2 6 0 0
Preparer | Firm's name  p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Firm's EIN p» 61-1064249
Use Only |Firm's address , 93 00 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100

LOUISVILLE KY 40222-5187 Phoneno.{502)426-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ...z s [XIves L _INo
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

| Part HI |Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fineinthis Part Ml ......o.cocoveiieeinin i e
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO INSPIRE AND ENABLE ALL YOUNG PEOPLE, ESPECIALLY THOSE MOST IN NEED
OF OUR SERVICES, TO REALIZE AND DEVELOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS
PRODUCTIVE, RESPONSIBLE AND CARING CITIZENS IN A GLOBAL SOCIETY.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
£010 DHOT FOMM 80 07 800EZ? oot Cves (Xno

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ............ L_.JYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Desocribe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

as measured by expenses.

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,475, 976 . including grants of $ } (Revenue $
THE OPERATION OF BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS THAT TEACH YOUNG PEOPLE EDUCATION
AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT, CHARACTER AND LEADERGHIP DEVELOPMENT, HEALTH
AND LIFE SKILLS, THE ARTS, AND SPORTS, FITNESS AND RECREATION.

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) :

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ ) )
4e Total program service expenses | 2, 475, 976.
Form 990 (2014)

432002
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. <-—P—3993

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
[ "Yes," COMPIBIE SCHEOUIR A oo e 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | | . ... ..ccoiiireesreiimescems s ssos s e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(§), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll e 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, “complete Schedule D, Part Il ..o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE D, PAIt Ml oo v ee oo ee e ee et s s s ee s s s e s s msn AR SR s 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," cOmplete SCheaUIB D, PAItIV | ..ot ercaeeessss e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V..., 10 | X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, Vll, IX, or X e
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE Ve eeeeeees s AR Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its tota
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . .. 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..o, 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in .
Part X, ling 167 If "Yes," COMPete SCREAUIE D, PAIEIX ||| ... .....cccoototereeseeeeeumsisrersesesmsssss s sssasssi s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X oo, 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SCheole D, ParS XIANAXI o et 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional ) X
13 Is the organization a schoal described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E | ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete SChedule F, Parts 18N IV | ... ....ororeeoenseeemmsisiessssmssemssssss s essseseses s 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f *Yes," complete SchedUIa F, Parts 11 and IV e eeeeee e s e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part] ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | ... .o s 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
COMPIBte SCHETUIE Gy PAMII | eeeeeoeeoeeoeeeessesee s 19X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes," complete Schedule H .o 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. | D -

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes { No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule ], Partsland Il . . .. ..o 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, colurnn (A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts FOAG I oo ens e sae s 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCREGUIB U oo oo oo oo oo SRR 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "N, 010 INE 258 _____ .. .....coeverrmrrrerrrineeees 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY AAX-EXEMPEDONAS? || L 1 1oooerrrecumsassssreersamms e sssssss s ams s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? | . ....cciioiennne 24d
o5a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl o ooeeeeeieeeeneensesecenns 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 000-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SOREAUIE L, PAI oo oo oo e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes, !
COMPIEtE SCRBAUIE Ly PA I ||| _.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeseseesess e e L 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete SCHEAUIB L, PAt Il o oo veeeeecesemeae s mmes et e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party toa business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV N
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): e .
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
‘b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV oo e 28¢c X
20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M o, 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation )
contributions? If "Yes," Complete SCREAUIE M1 __ | . .. ...cc.ooiiwwiiuuisrrammsriss s 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCREOUIE N, PATtT || .. iiioiooreerocseesressaress s 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes," complete
SCREAUIB N, PAEIl oo oeeesess AR 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, PAItT e e 33 X
34 \Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part If, ili, or IV, and
Part Vil T . ooooooeeeeeeeeeeeeneemsssseenan s e s b e 3a | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of 5ection S12B)(13)? oo a5a| X
b I "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VUENE 2 e eenae s 35p | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
£ "Yes," COMPlote SChEQUIe By PAIT VL I8 2 || .ot eocesersosoesesseserssos oo e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . .. ______________ 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O e s 3g | X
: Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. _Page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part \

4a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1a 2155
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if notapplicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming T
(GAMDING) WINNINGS £0 PIIZE WIMMEIS? ... seeeneere e e smmsr s o e e ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, Sl I
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a Vi
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions} _.__........ it
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ... X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » ey
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). IETSS BRI
B5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOMM BBBE-T? | ... oot 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit .
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribUtIONST? | ...oooiiieeeererecece et 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WETE MOt B QBAUCHDIE? oo oo eeaev e sesseesess s e ebec s eae s s s eSS b 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). S '3
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?| 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
£18 FOMM B2B2Y ..o oo 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the Year . ........ocooiveeecreeeens X | 7d | B IR
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ‘Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, ona personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g [ the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7d
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the :
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI ENE 12 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine 12, for public use of club facilities . .............. 10b
11  Section 501{c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from theML) Lo e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................. 12b ;
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. F X
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more Hhan one STALE?Y e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. SRR
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves OnRand | ... A
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? - 1 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanationinSchedule O .................c.ooooe. 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
11-07-14
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11301027 757979 640501

Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b b
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

g

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VI .o i

Section A, Governing Body and Management

{a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of thetaxyear ... 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, Or ey 8MPIOYEET . . ottt
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or Other PErSON? . ..oiiiveecerceerseeneeaenens
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ...
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ...
6 Did the organization have members or SIoCkNOIAEIS? | . .ot
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing DOAY? . e i
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the GOVEINING BOGYT ... ...c..c.uwwwueummusssss e resrammmsssss s e
g Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ THE QOVEIMING DOGY? ... o111 ooooooos oottt eeereessss e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, * provide the names and addresses NSChedule O o iieeeeeeeeeeeiirazzzzzsireseezzznees

0

oo |

7b

8a

R IR EA R e i

w0

v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, OF AffEEEST ... oo ceeeeieeer e s
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUFPOSEST _..ooooieieceeeicecieneeeneiene
{1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If "No," go to € 18 e
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
i Schedule O OW thiSWaS GONE | ..coooeooooooseoseeeseseresnerssors e s :
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization | _.._......coremmiimnm s
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

Eaxable Nty AUMING TG YEAIT ... ..\ ceoooeceeeeuereiaeseerasses s
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such AMTANGEIMENES? o LA

<
©
»

No

10a

M

12a

12b

12¢

16a

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed »KY,IN

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. }
D Own website D Another's website Upon request [:] Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial

staternents available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B>

KELLY WATSON - 502-585-5437

3900 CRLTTENDEN DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

432006 11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. Page 7
|Part Vlll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Comp

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part VIl oo
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

e st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A E)] () (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | (o not cigf‘;‘ggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for |5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |3 | £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 glE and related
below 2lg|. 18128 = organizations
ine) |2|2|E|855( 5
(1) COLLEEN ENDRES 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(2) GROVER COX 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MARVIN HILL 1.00
SECRETARY - 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CLINTON SMITH SR, 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(5) WILLIAM J, RYBAK 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANDREW S, MAYS 1.00
PRESIDENT 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) DON SODREL 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(8) WRIGHT STEENROD 1.00§ -
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVE STHERNBERG 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00(|X 0. 0. 0.
(11) STEVE THOMPSON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JOHN RITTICHIER 1.00
TREASURER 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(13) KIRK STRACK 1.00] -
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(14) MATT CAPOZZOLI 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JAMES GORDON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JOE HERTZMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(17) TODD LOGSDON 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00iX 0. 0. 0.
432007 11-07-14 Form 890 (2014)
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Form 990 2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. | N

[Pai't vil ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average | . ci‘gfigggmm ona Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per { box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorfirustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | € 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | E 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations} 2 | 2 g |g and related
below |E1S], 2 %2» = organizations
ine) |S|5|2|5 5[5

(18) MICHELLE BRIDGES 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.

(19) LANDON SAMUEL 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.

(20) NATASHA CUMMINGS 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00]X 0. 0. 0.

(21) JUSTIN BROWN 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.

(22) TAMMYE HENDERSON 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00}X 0. 0. 0.

(23) GRAHAM MERRYWEATHER 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.

(24) JOSHUA ROSE 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.

(25) MICHAEL YATES 1.00

DIRECTOR 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.

(26) JENNIFER HELGESON 40.00 :

PRESIDENT & CEO 1.00 X 115, 055. 0. 9,671,
b SUBOtAl e 115,055. 0.] 9,671.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 67,3 27. 0. 3, 859.
d Total {add lines 1b and 4G} oot 182,382. 0. 13,530.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on g
line a7 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIIGUA .| ____.___.......ooooerieeereeermmm e sessesiesssissssss st 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization S
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . ... 4 X
5 Did any person fisted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services F o
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCR DEISOM ... ivoieieezi e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors ’
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizatidn's tax year.
(A) (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B . . r
<a08 SEE PART V1i, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2014)
11-07-14
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Form 990 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. __
[Pal’t Vﬂl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (co

(A) (B) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from . from related other
week 8| the organizations compensation
(istany |2 ’Sg organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for ‘% § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related |2 |3 g and related
organizations| £ | 3 £lg organizations
below |Z[S|5|E |2 5
ine) |E|E|E|&[2]E
(27) KELLY WATSON 40.00
ACCOUNTANT X 67,327. 0. 3,859.
Totalto Part VI, Section A e 16 oo 67,327. 3,859.
432201
05-01-14
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
[ Part Vil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... eereaeesseeseesnnnstsaesssnaee s rse s ey as e [:‘
I s . {A) (B) (©) R Dg( uded
Total revenue Refated or Unrglated ‘fayg%uta)? ufl?,‘%e?
exempt function business sections
- s ) . revenue revenue 519-514
%42 { a Federated campaigns ... 1a] 688,818.] ' 1 ¢ N '
£3| b Membershipdues ... |10 21,970.] -
.,,‘E ¢ Fundraising events .. 1c| 299,463. ;
gi d Related organizations 1d
g UE, e Government grants (contributions) [ 1e 34,400. ;
g 5 £ Aliother contributions, gifts, grants, and n Lo .
3£ similar amounts not included above 1 |1,546,094. LY.
Eg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1£: $ 3 0 6 I3 4 9 2 o ol R : i G
88| h Total Addlines 1atf oo » 2,590,745,
BusinessCodel 1 © 17
_8 2a
2gl ®
wne [
£2
g0 d
8% .
& f All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Add lines 282 ..oz | 4
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
Other SImilar aMOUNES) _..__...........ccocooreerrssesccesemrerrorers > 2,166. 2,166.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B~
B ROYAIES ooooeooeosesieereemeeses s p
(i) Real (ii) Personal :
6a Grossrents ... 2, 000. .
b Less:rental expenses ... 0. ‘ ; .
¢ Rental income or (joss) .. 2,000. o
d Net rental income or (I0S8)  ...eoiveeriveiniieiieneieie | 4 2,000. 2,000.
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities i) Other e . o b
assets other than inventory ;
b Less: cost or other basis k '
and sales expenses ...
c Gainor(oss) ..o
d Net gain Of (I0SS) —...ooveueercceeeeemmesiinmsiosnessreese ez | 2
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 299,463, of ) - )
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, e 18 ... oo 41,912 R L
g b Less: direct expenses “ o ( ‘
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... | 4 <31,966.p <31,966.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See T B
Part IV, e 19 .oooeeeeree al 16,280. ~
b Less: direct expenses ..o b 4,50 0. .
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ... | 4 11,780. 11,780.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums o " e
and allOWaNGES _.........o.coveveeeerereenannen a
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code o
11a CONCESSION INCOME 900059 1,164. 1,164.
p OTHER INCOME 900099 140. 140.
c - - .
d Allother revenue . . .........cccooimvimiiines
e Total. Add fines 11a11d e s 1,304. ‘ '
42 Total revenue. See instructions. p 2,576,029. 3,304. 0.] <18,020.>
30714 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS,

INC.

[Part IX]| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this LAt EX oo eeeseessseesssesnzzze et ere e s e e e e s eesezr e [
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total é)l(\;)aenses Program service Managé(r;)ent and Fun Iraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
4 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations : :
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21 .
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part iV, line22 . ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paidto orformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 209,986. 125,992. 83,994,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958()(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) ...
7 Othersalariesand wages _............ccccoecvnneen 1,471,812. 1,164,606. 107,576- 199,630.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include :
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 32,961. 23,3309. 3,105. 6,517.
9 Other employee benefits ... 95,817. 75,345, 8,065. 12,407.
10 Payrolltaxes _._..........o.oommeerressomrrrsin 125,359. 87,729, 16,653. 20,977.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b oLegal | e
¢ Accounting 17,911- 12,977. 3,582- 1,352-
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (If ling 11gamount exceeds 10% of line 25, :
column (A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 21,000. 12,359. 7,344. 1,297.
42  Advertising and promotion ... 13,988. 350. 2,867, 10,771,
13 Office eXpenses.. . ... 703,062. 644,964. 33,162. 24,936.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy .. 143,825. 102,519. 18,181. 23,125,
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conwentions, and meetings ... 4,510. 4,510.
20 Interest .. ... 18,194. 18,194.
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 159,37 6. 153, 421. 2,8 61. 3,09 4.
23 INSUMANCE . ...oooooooeoc oo ereeresemeeescrees 48,801. 42,953. 4,692. 1,150.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ISR RO : s
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. ifline
24g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ... [ERSTE .
a REPATIRS & MAINTENANCE 52,642. 48,497. 3,140. 1,005,
b CONTRACT SERVICE 40,204. 40,204.
¢ TRAINING 23,368. 7,965. 13,213. 2,190.
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 21,333. 20,390. 834. 109.
e All other expenses 27,179. 20,158. 4,937. 2,084.
o5 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e 3,231,328.] 2,475,976, 360,714. 394,638.
o6  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs froma combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 16 Form 990 (2014)

11301027 757979 640501

2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 640501 1



THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Form 990 (2014)
[Part X | Balance Sheet ]
Check if Schedule'O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part X L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NOMINEErEStDEANNG ... _ooooooooooooesesoseevess s smneres s sesseseseeeee 1,466,533, 1 1,172,031,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3  Pledges and granis receivable, net 1,444,481.] 3 1,082,744.
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... ........ccccomveurmrrrrscrressce 27,009.] 4 32,547.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, . L
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete .
Part HOFSCheTUIB L . ooiciiececeeeccam e ses st
. 6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under s
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing ; %
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary i v
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see inst). Complete Partllof Schl. . . 6
8 | 7 Notes andloans reCeiVable, MOt ... .oooserosrosssnron 7
< 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 51,387. 9o 47,484.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other - “t Lo ‘: : e
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD ... 10a 2, 947, 132.0 ¢ C = T S
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 926, 742. 2, 019, 716 .| 10¢ 2,0 20, 390.
11  Investments - publicly traded SECUMHES e eeeeee e enaaens 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 1 s 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part W, ine 1l e 13
14 Intangibleassets ... et 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, fine 11 .. oo 13,397.] 15 19,670.
46 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 5, 022,5 23.]1 16 4, 374, 866.
17 Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSes | . ..............cccoverrrrsierecenees 124,895.] 17 171,576.
18 Grants payable ... 18
19 Deferred revenue 3,247.} 19 6,894,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities - 20 -
54 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . ... 21
o |22 Loans and cther payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, : , o] o +
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part 1l of Schedule L | ..ot 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 469,055.] 23 426,369.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to refated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D ... S 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. .ovecoveepnomsscsssssrc s 597,197.] 26 604,839.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p | X| and o U e
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. T B
‘é 27  Unrestricted net assets 2,870,661.) 27 2,512,363.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,554,665.] 28 1,257,664.
K 29 Permanently restricted netassets
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 3 I:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
*:"-, 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or CUITENE fUNGS e eanene
§ 31 Paidin or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ...
+ 182 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ...
2 | 33 Total net assets or fund DAIBNCES ... . ..ooi.oreeeeerreeereres s serseseseesseeees 4,425,326.] 33 3,770,027.
34 Total lisbilities and net assets/fund balances ... 5,022,52 3.] 34 4,374,8 66.
Form 990 (2014)
3
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Form 990 (2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. _M

| Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in IS PAME X oo eieeeieie e sase et l:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, colurnn (A), line 12) 1 2,576,029,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,231,328.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from iNe 1 . cccoocccicrimrnrirmnsisecececnnnsses s 3 <655,299.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 4, 425,326.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) On INVESTMENES . ..o 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVESHMIENT BXPENSES o oo oooeeeeeeeeeeoseesssastseesee e eeecaeea e seAn e R RS R R S e 7
8 Prior period adiustments | ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... ... .o enanes 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIIMN (B))  1uoouisseeosssinesonissse st ss st ses s r o TS S S 10 3:770,027-
[ Part XIij Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in FhiS P XUl +eeeeeeeeeeiieeieeureeevesenenesssiorzesaean s iot et sttt et El

Yes | No

4 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: E:I Cash Accrual |:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year-or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? | ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
L] Separate basis [ consolidated basis {:I Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2h X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, )
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... 2| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

At ANA OMB GICUIEE ATBBT |_______oooooooo oo oo sesees s oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits _........occcoovneneiniiniieeces 3b
Form 990 (2014)
Eri
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ}

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 090-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

en to Public

Inspection

o A bR § SR

Name of the organization

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
[Partl.| Reason Tor Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

Emploil 'lientification number

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

l:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){A)(i)-
l:] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(ANjii).

WD -

city, and state:

D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). Enter the hospital's name,

section 170(b){1}{A}(iv). (Complete Part 1L}
A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).

section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part L.}

0 B0 O

An organization operated for the benefitof a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11l.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11

]
1

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f,and 11g.

a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. You must completé Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [

Type [l. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that conitrol or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part 1V, Sections Aand C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.

a ]

Type 1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections AandD, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type 1

functionally integrated, or Type i non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the nurmber of SUPPOrted OFGANIZATIONS ... .. . oot itereiuceiiina e seed b esmes s e
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i} Type of organization V) Is the organization] {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
cnti i i K listed in your
organization (described on lines 1-9 : support (see other support (see
above or IRC section gonemlng docus ent? Instructions) Instructions)
es o

(see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990+

upport Schedule for

o014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS,
Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{0
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization

INC.

fails 1o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
1

6

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1through3 ..
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemnmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4.

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e} 2014

(f) Total

1389724.

3567731.

2965327,

2913403,

2607024.

13443209,

1389724.

3567731,

2965327,

13443209.

2913403.

2607024.

659,833.

~H2783376.

Section B. Total Support

Cal
7
8

10

11
12
13

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >
Amounts fromlined . ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) . ..
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectio
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

{f) Total

1389724.

3567731.

2965327.

2913403.

2607024.

13443209.

2,804.

3,383.

4,610.

5,209.

4,166.

20,172.

1,287,

1,304.

5,146.

13468527,

12 |

n 501(c)(3)

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (6))
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mors, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

4321

022

09-17-14

1130
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 . - Page 3
] Part i ‘Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) ‘
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 4 {(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and :
membership fees received. (Do not
. include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undersection513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines 1throughb ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
frorn other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (Suptract fine 7c from fine 5.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)| - (a)2010 (b) 2011 - (c)2012 (d) 2013 (e} 2014 {f) Total -

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
42 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) «-c-ooooee
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){(3) organization,

chock this box and STOP RETE oo i |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column () ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlllline 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ) e 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part 1, INe 17 e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 isnot

rmore than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... | 3

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and fine 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and ‘

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this bex and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... | -4 [:]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... | D

432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

[Part V] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on fine 11 of Part I. if you checked 11a of Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in part i how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) of (2)? If "Yes," explain in payt yj how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 ©)(4), (5), or (B)? If *Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? I "Yes," describe in par vy when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in pay vy what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (*foreign supported organization®)? if
“Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11bin Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pgar vy what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes.

Ba Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below ﬁf applicable). Also, provide detail in part vy, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(ifjy the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or () other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described inline 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in part v,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in fine 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in part v,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organizafion also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in pars v,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRG 4943(f)
{regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated supporting

Yes | No

%

10a

organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b) below.
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to e
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -Eg.e_i

[Part V| Supporting Organizations coninyed)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a Aperson who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in part v, 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

No

1  Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in part vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supetvised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No, " describe in pgr+ vy how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the orgar_wization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copieé of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported -
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If “No," explain in part vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in part vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see instructions):

a [lme organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing 2 below. p
b [LJhe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jine 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
, Yes

2 Activities Test. Apswer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes,” explain in part vy the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (8) and (b) below. ;

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint.or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalils in part vI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes,” describe in part vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

No

2a |

2b

3a

3b

432025 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 9902 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

..

|Part V | Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® Curr.ent Year
{optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Poriion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenancs of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted NetIncome (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ® Cun:ent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see bt AR
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other s
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): L
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% ofline 1 . 2
3  Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greaterofline 2 orline 3 ) 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 LI Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
432026
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2014 THE BOYS & .GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-

Part

Type il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of incorné from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
40 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
(® {iit)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2014 Amountfor 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior 102014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

i

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

>lai=+lo o |o (oo

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract fines 3g, 3h, and 3 from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2014 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4,

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown ofline 7:

Excess from 2013

o Iolo o |

Excess from 2014

432027
09-17-14
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Page 8
I Part Vi l Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I}, line 17a or M?L

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule B : Schedule of Contributors OME No. 16450047

gggz)?gg)' 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

o B> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 4
epartment of the Treasury _ . .

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -___

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X | 501(c) 3 } (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Oo0o000H

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

l:j For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’'s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A}(v)), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part 1l, ine 13, 164, or 18b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h,

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land ll.

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts |, il, and Iii.

D For an organization described in section 501 (cX?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 090-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ... B3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

) * LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}

423451
11-05-14

27
11301027 757979 640501 2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 640501_1



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Employer identification number

Part I  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | METRO UNITED WAY Person
Payroli
334 E. BROADWAY 688,818. Noncash [ _|
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | THE C.E. & S. FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:]
1650 NATIONAL CITY TOWER 261,975. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | THE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Person
Payroll  [_]
325 W MAIN ST 158,195. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF AMERICA Person
Payroll |
1275 PEACHTREE ST. NE 89,566. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part li for
ATLANTA, GA 30309 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY Person
Payroll [:l
700 CAPITAL AVE i24,2717. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
FRANFORT, KY 40601 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payrol [
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (201 4)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

i

(a)
No. ® © @

. ‘ i FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Parti i

(a)

No. . (©

‘ . () i FMV [or estimate) (d) .

from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Partl i

(a)

No. (c)
; - ®) ) FMV (or estimate) @

rom Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part 1

(a)

c)
No. (b) ( (d)
MV timat

from Description of noncash property given I(:s o i(:;:z 1;;1: z)) Date received
Part 1 e cGtion

(a)

No. (b) (c) (d)

FM timat: N

from Description of noncash property given ( v ( or tes I:Ia e)) Date received
Part | see instructions

(a)

No. (e}

- () , FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part 1 : .

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) . Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
Part Il elusively TENgious, charnanle, E1c., CORUIDULIONS 0 0Tganizafions described I SECLon BOT(C)(7), (8), Of - or

T FH%. year ?r’gm any one contributor. Complete columns () through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part [ll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) » $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
‘f:r;l:ll (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igl’:l{ll {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
r
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
ggﬂ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gOTI (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 ) Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o i

Department of the Treasury : ’ P> Attach to Form 990. . pen to Pub e

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions is at Jorm990 5. Inspection . &.. .

Name of the organization Emplo ntification number
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Completeif the
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year __...........ocoveircinniininnns
Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear) ...
Aggregate value of grants from (duringyean) ... e
Aggregate value atend of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal CONTOI? | . ..o ecveneceneee s D Yes I:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private BENefit? ...
[ Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
r_—] Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

l:] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

O o W N -

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONservation EASEIMIBNLS || . ... oo 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation 8asements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure
fisted in the NEtONAE REGISIEr ... .. ieieeereieeseememe s st oss s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation asemMents OIS T et e s E] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170()4)(B)(H

A0 SECHON ATOBMANBIN? oo et Clves [dno
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements. .
]Part_ 1 ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
{i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIll, BN 1 e s P 3
(ii) Assets included in FOMM 890, PAMEX ... iiiriirmmmisssrirss e s | ]
2 |fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts reéquired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 e |
b Assets included in FOrm 990, PArt X | o ieeieeirceceamms st

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
B8
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS,

INC.

B ...

[Part | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research

c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X1
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

d D Loan or exchange programs
Other

e

[:| Yes |___] No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

D Yes [ INo

ONFOMM GO0, PArtXT oo eieseeeeseeesaeaeseesss s sss e s s ee e s e eaeere e e eeaseaeme s s st se b e s Rt b abs b s e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount
€ BegiNING DAIANCE o et eeeeeeee s st s s s nasan b sssenbe s o d ettt ccnesearsa e ic
d AQGItONS AURNG TN VBRI | . oot ee et e s sebessa s s e sesnesasanse st rsemsbecaeseemrassans 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance .._...._.. s e st e e s et ee e see e s ensea e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... L_IYes L] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XU i [:]
[Part V._.[Endowment Funds. Complte if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... . 395,219, 346,258, 311,819, 299,482, 256,051,
b Contributions ___..........ccooeeeee 20,000, 50.
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 10,688, 54,238, 39,275, <2,182.p 48 384,
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. | ... 2,482, 1,399. 1,326, 2,357, 5,003,
f Administrative expenses ... 4,139, 3,878, 3,510, 3,124, .
g Endofyearbalance ... 399,286, 395,219, 346,258, 311,819, 299,482,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: o
a Board designated or quasiendowment P> 100.00 %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment - %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrgANZatioNS ..o e 3a(j) X

(1) TRIGEEA OTGANIZAHIONS o o oo eeeeee e e e e e eeeseseeees e ee e eraeeesesees e eeesmr e s sesmss e mmss s s s 3a(ii)] X

b If "Yes" to 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? | ... sb | X
4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

54,500. o 54,500.
1,703,746. 504,282, 1,199,464.
619,777. 120,378. 499,399.
405,445, 213,893. 191,552,
163,664. 88,189. 75,475.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢) ..o » 2,020,390.

432052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

[ Part Vll] Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. R
{a) Description of security or category gncluding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests ...
(3) Other :

A

B

©

©)

E)

)

©)

(H)
Total. (Co!. (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) line 12.) >

Part Vill] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 290, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)

@

3

@

6)

)

@

)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) - . 2 R
] Part IX ] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "es" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

. (a) Description . {(b) Book value

7}

)]

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line T5) oo ees et e e | o
] Part X: | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {(b) Book value L )

(1) Federal income taxes
@
@
“@
6 . : ot
©)
@
®) - T T
o) o
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X col.B)fine25) ............. B
2. Liability for uncertain tax pbsitions. In Part Xili, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xli]
Schedule D (Form 9980) 2014
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ScheduleD (Formgsgj2014 ___THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. .
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,751,005.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIl.)
Add lines 2a through2d . .
8 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

(DD.OD'NN

2e 174,976.
3 2,576,029.

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... 4a

b Other(Describein Part XUL) e se e 4b o

C ADAINES AR aNAAD oo eeeeeee oo 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part @ 12.) _...cooo.oveevcvn e 5 2,576,029.

] Part Xil | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements __.___..._...........ccc.ioriceeeieneieesreeceeseeecenenees 1 3,406,304.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 138,5009.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Otherlosses | .. ..., 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL)  .o..oooooeeeeeeeece e 2d 36,467.]

@ AdANNES 23 NIOUGN 20 . oooooooooooooooooeoeeeoeoe oo 2e 174,976.
8 SUBHACEENE 28 fTOMING T ... .\ oot eeeeeseoeeeee oo nesemsssssmasssss e 3| 3,231,328.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b . . .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XL} ..o 4b

C A NNES 48 8NAAD e es e moeemeeeeeeeee e eessresrs | 4 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part, line 18) ... 5 3,231,328,

| Part XU} Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for P_art Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part l1l, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE HELD BY THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS FOUNDATION TRUST, A

RELATED ORGANIZATION, AND ARE USED TO ASSIST IN THE OPERATIONS OF BOYS &

GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL: REVENUE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

AS REQUIRED BY FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

ot Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. age 5
[Part XIN] Supplemental Information (continued) . _

AS OF JUNE 30, 2015, THE CRGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI AND XII

PART XI AND XII, LINE 2D - EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHICH

ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ON 990.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2014

432055
10-01-14
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OMB No. 1545-004;
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities il

90 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 890-EZ) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 14
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. e s s

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service

P Information about Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) and its instructions is at Horm 990 '“.SP.“‘PF'

Name of the organization i ificatl nﬁmber
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. M_

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
~ S e ) required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ solicitation of non-government grants
b [ internet and email solicitations f [:‘ Solicitation of government grants
c [ Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 890, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? C 1 Yes CINo
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid - .
(i) Name and address of individual . fS'r:lraiéer {iv) Gross receipts n() zor retaine?:( by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e conbolof. | from activity fundraiser | 10 (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOUAL oo eoeeopeteee et oo s ie e emase ettt s |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
432081
08-28-14
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. -a_qe_z_
Partll| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
NONE {add col. (a) through
BIG EVENT GOLF CLASSIC col. (c)

® (event type) (event type) {total number) ’

=3

[~ .

B[ 1 Gross rooeiBts ..o 220,042.| 121,333, 341,375.
2 Less: Contributions .. 193,328, 106,135. 299,463,
3 Grossincome (ine1minusline?) ... 26,714. 15,198. 41,912,
4 Cashprizes ... .. ...
5 Noncash PHZES oo

g

§|6 Rentffaciltycosts ...

| o i — .

B 17 Foodandbeverages ... 39,318. 39,318.

£
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdirect expenses . ... ..o 20,228. 14,332. 34,560.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ..o i [ 73,878.
41 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . .oooooovennimn i e | <31,966.>

Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
(03 .
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive binge (c) Other gaming 1" () through col. (c))
[ - -
g
1 GroSSrevenue .....................ooocicicee: 16:280- : 16,280-
g|2 Cashprizes ..o 3,000, 3,000,
[2]
c
§- 3 Noncash PrZES .. oo 1,500. 1,500.
s .
k3]
©14 Rentfacilitycosts ...
a
5 QOther direct eXpenses ............c.........
[_Ives 9% |L_] Yes % [[XIvYes 100 %
6 Volunteerlabor e [:] No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 N COIIMN () e eesenene s | 3 4,500.
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line7 fromline 1, column (d) ... | 11,7 80.
O Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these SEAEES Y e [X] Yes _INo
b If “No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax VEAIT e, L1 vYes L& No

b If "Yes," explain:

432082 08-28-14 Schedule G {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014

37
11301027 757979 640501 2014.04030 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC 6405011



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 2014 THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? 1 Ye No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charftable GAMING? .. . . ... cres i ses s e emamares s bbbt e L] Yes No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility 13a %
B AN QUESIAS TACHEY ...\ ooeoeseoeeeoeoeooes oo s s en ke 130 100.00 %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name p» KATIE ANDERSON
Address p- 3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE - LOUISVILLE, KY 40209
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes @ No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization >$
of gaming revenue retained by the third party »$
¢ [f "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p KATIE ANDERSON

Gaming manager compensation P $ 240.

Description of services provided p» RECORDKEEPING, MONEY COUNTING AND SUPERVISING GAMING
ACTIVITIES.

|:] Director/officer Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the State GAMING HCBNSE? | . e eeeeeeee oo eoe e e e eeeesees e s s e s e aers st ss e ta st s cssmanrneen [ ves [XINo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $
|Part IV|  supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432083 08-28-14 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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Sohedule G (Form 800 or090E7) __ THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

[PartiV] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

432084
05-01-14
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) 20 1 4
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. O > Public
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www irs gov/form990 ~ Inspection
Name of the organization : Employai ificoil er
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. M_
rE,.a”[!.l,wl Types of Property
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining

Art - Works of art

Boats and planes

© O ~NOOO DL OON -

-t b
- O

trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other |
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory

21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other » ( OFFICE EXPENS)

Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests
Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded .
Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

20 Drugs and medical supplies

applicable | contributions or
items contributed

amounts reported on
Form 990, Part VIl line 1g

noncash contribution amounts

X 10 286,736. [FAIR MARKET VALUE
26 Other » ( SPECIAL EVENT) X 11 17,657. FATR MARKET VALUE
X 1 2,100. [FAIR MARKET VALUE

27 Other » ( EQUIPMENT )

28 Other P (

)

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part ), lines 1 through 28, that it
rmust hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b 1 "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? '3'1 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
GOMIIIBULIONS? oo e ee et eaess v eeseaesasrmemanaes e ns bt e e e e s TE eSS s

b If "Yes," describe in Part |l.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il

Yes | No

aa| | X

32a X

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

432141
08-12-14
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Schedule M (Form 890) 2014) THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m

] Part i I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete

this part for any additional information.

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
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OMB No., 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 4

(Form 990 or 980-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. i o
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. _Opén'to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww irs gov/form990 Inspection .« L.

Name of the organization i ification number
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS, INC. m_

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 990 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND APPROVES ITS

SUBMISSION TO THE IRS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE THEN REPORTS TO THE

AT-LARGE BOARD AND PROVIDES COMPLETED 990 TO THE ENTIRE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUALLY, EACH BOARD MEMBER IS PROVIDED WITH A COPY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST STATEMENT. MEMBERS ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO RECUSE THEMSELVES ANY

TIME THERE IS AN ACTION TAKEN IN WHICH THEY HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SALARY IS DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND

IS BASED ON THE CURRENT FINANCIAL SITUATION OF THE ORGANIZATION AND

BENCHMARKED AGAINST COMPENSATION RATES PUBLISHED BY BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF

AMERICA FOR COMPARABLY-SIZED ORGANIZATIONS AND MARKETS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE MADE AVAILABLE

TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14
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THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0015062

Name THE BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS, INC.
Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY
File Date 12/3/1959
Organization Date 12/3/1959
Last Annual Report 4/19/2017
Principal Office 3900 CRITTENDEN DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209
Registered Agent JENNIFER HELGESON
3900 CRITTENDEN DR

LOUISVILLE, KY 40209

Current Officers

President ANDY MAYS

Vice President MATT CAPOZZOLI
Treasurer JOHN RITTICHIER
Director STEVE THOMPSON
Director MARVIN HILL
Director GROVER COX

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director CHARLES C DIBOWSKI
Director WILLIAM MOORE
Director JOHN D COOPER JR
Director JACK HOWERTON
Director BOB DORSEY
Incorporator CHARLES C DIBOWSKI
Incorporator WILLIAM MOORE
Incorporator JOHN D COOPER JR
Incorporator JACK HOWERTON
Incorporator BOB DORSEY

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 4/19/2017 1 page PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p1ru3fx5cw 1grhhpzuod0lo0) )/default.as px ?path=ftsear ch&id=0015062&ct=09&cs=99998 1/5
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Annual Report 3/29/2016 1 page
ﬁsgq'zt/irde(frg‘sqsegﬁanqe 3/31/2015 7:37:46 AM 1 page
Principal Office Address 3/31/2015 7:35:01 AM 1 page
Change

Annual Report 3/31/2015 1 page
Annual Report 1/22/2014 1 page
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/21/2013 1 page
Annual Report 6/24/2013 1 page
Ezg:::r\:al of Assumed Name 2/8/2013 2 pages
Annual Report 7/24/2012 1 page
Annual Report 8/1/2011 1 page
Registered Agent 10/22/2010 4:56:57 1 page
name/address change PM

Annual Report 5/20/2010 3 pages
E:g’:zt/?ardeéjr?sqsegﬁanqe 4/29/2010 1 page
Principal Office Addr

grincipal Office Address 4/29/2010 1 page
Annual Report 3/26/2009 2 pages
ﬁaeg":zszrdec?r?sqsegﬁanqe 3/26/2009 1 page
Annual Report 5/28/2008 3 pages
Articles of Incorporation 5/27/2008 1 page
Annual Report 6/27/2007 4 pages
Annual Report 6/20/2006 1 page
Annual Report 4/14/2005 3 pages
Annual Report 8/1/2003 3 pages
Statement of Change 6/9/2003 1 page
Name Renewal 5/29/2003 1 page
Annual Report 9/11/2001 4 pages
Annual Report 6/19/2000 4 pages
Statement of Change 1/27/2000 1 page
Annual Report 7/8/1999 3 pages
Annual Report 6/16/1998 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 3 pages
Statement of Change 7/18/1996 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 2 pages
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/25/1996 2 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1995 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Annual Report 3/16/1993 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1991 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1990 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page
Statement of Change 7/6/1987 1 page

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p1ru3fx5cw 1grhhpzuod0lo0) )/default.as px ?path=ftsear ch&id=0015062&ct=09&cs=99998
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Annual Report 7/1/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1986 1 page tiff PDF
Restated Articles 10/21/1985 1 page Liff PDF
Amendment 10/21/1985 9 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 3/9/1977 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 10/9/1972 4 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 8/1/1972 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/13/1960 21 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 12/3/1959 6 pages Liff PDF

Assumed Names

THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KENTUCKIANA Active
THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF KENTUCKIANA Inactive

Activity History

Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced

oo iy

S 2w

S L

Registered agent address change ;/gé/iglASM 3/2/42121;\5»4

Principal office change ;/gé/écl)lASM g/gé/g(l)liM

Annual report B:43.50 AM  B43:50 AV

Added assumed name §/§§/§81P3M 8/21/2013 -CTEBBSOSIS: SCIRLS
KENTUCKIANA

LS

e M

Annual report 4/50-10PM  4.50-19 PM

Registered agent address change ioéézégopll\g iogfz_)zégo;@

Annual report g/gg/gglﬁw 5/20/2010

Principal office change 2/%2/321&4 4/29/2010

Registered agent address change j/%z/gglpoM 4/29/2010

Registered agent address change g/ig/ggofM 3/26/2009

Annual report g/ig/ggop?M 3/26/2009

Annual report o[28/2008 | 5/28/2008

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p1ru3fx5cw 1grhhpzuod0lo0) )/default.as px ?path=ftsear ch&id=0015062&ct=09&cs=99998
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Annual report 6/27/2007 6/27/2007
9:34:11 AM
6/20/2006 6/20/2006
Annual report 7:56:51 AM  7:56:51 AM
6/9/2003
Annual report 10:08:06 AM 6/9/2003
. 6/9/2003
Registered agent address change 10:03:29 AM 6/9/2003
Registered agent address change 1/27/2000 1/27/2000
Principal office change 6/8/1999 6/8/1999
Registered agent address change 7/18/1996 7/18/1996
Restated articles 10/21/1985 10/21/1985
. EAST END BOY'S
Amendment previous name 10/21/1985 10/21/1985 CLUB. INC.
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 10/9/1972 10/9/1972
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments 8/1/1972 8/1/1972

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report 3/30/2005 3 pages
Annual Report 5/28/2004 3 pages
Annual Report 8/1/2003 3 pages
Statement of Change 6/9/2003 1 page
Annual Report 7/30/2002 3 pages
Annual Report 9/11/2001 4 pages
Annual Report 6/19/2000 4 pages
Statement of Change 1/27/2000 1 page
Annual Report 7/8/1999 3 pages
Annual Report 6/16/1998 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1997 3 pages
Statement of Change 7/18/1996 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1996 2 pages
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/25/1996 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1995 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages
Annual Report 3/16/1993 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1991 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1990 4 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1989 3 pages
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page
Statement of Change 7/6/1987 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1986 1 page
Annual Report 7/1/1986 1 page
Amendment 10/21/1985 8 pages
Restated Articles 10/21/1985 1 page
Statement of Change 3/9/1977 2 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p1ru3fx5cw 1grhhpzuod0lo0) )/default.as px ?path=ftsear ch&id=0015062&ct=09&cs=99998
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Amendment
Amendment

Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(p1ru3fx5cw 1grhhpzuod0lo0) )/default.as px ?path=ftsear ch&id=0015062&ct=09&cs=99998
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10/9/1972
8/1/1972

6/13/1960
12/3/1959

3 pages
3 pages
21 pages
5 pages
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